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Return of Organization Exempt From Income Tax

Under section 501{c), 527, or 4947(a)(1) of the Intemal Revenue Code (except black lung
benefit trust or private foundation)

EXTENSION ATTACHED o :

OMB No 1545-0047

2010

ﬂma‘ﬁﬂgﬁ"’ > The organization may have to use a copy of this retum to satisfy state reporting requirements. |5 i \%;:EMWﬁ r:
A For the 2010 calendar year, or tax year beginning JUL 1, 2010 andending JUN 30, 2011 .
B checklf  |C Name of organization D Employer identification number |
applicable: i
(J4<== | UBUNTU EDUCATION FUND, INC ‘
[ 1%mee | Doing Business As 31-1705917
'r‘é'ﬁ?‘n Number and street {(or P.O. box If mall Is not delivered to strast address) Room/suite | E Telephone number !
[ J1emun- 32 BROADWAY 646-827-1190 J
[ JApended| ity or town, state or country, and ZIP + 4 G Gross recelpts § 3,205,782, ’
[J4mte= | NEW YORK, NY 10004 H{a) |s this a group retum
pending ¢ Name and address of principal officerrJACOB LIEF for affiliates? T ves [XINo

H(b} Are all affiliates included? ] Yes [_INo

{_Tax-exempt stetus: [ X1 501(c)(3) [ ] 501(c)¢

< (nsertno) [ ] 4947(a)1)or [ 1827

If *No," attach a list. (see nstructions)

J Website: » HTTP: / /WWW . UBUNTUFUND .ORG

Hic) Group exemption numbser P .

K Form of oroanization' [ X ] Corporation [ | Trust | ] Association [ ] Other ™

l ,:~~g
¥ %
B35

| L Ysar of formation: 199 8] m State of legal domicile, NY

Fafd] Summary

1
gl 1 Briefly describe the organization’s mission or most signlificant activities: SEE SCHEDULE O *I
[
E 2 Checkthisbox » E:‘ if the organization discontinued its opserations or disposed of more than 25% of its net assets.
21 3 Number of voting members of the goveming body (Part VI, line 1a) . 3 16
g 4 Number of Independent voting members of the governing body (Part V1, line 1b) _________ 4 16 ]
21 8 Total number of Individuals employed in calendar year 2010 (Part V, line 2a) . 5 11
E 6 Total number of volunteers (estimate if necessary) ... .. S, L 6 19 :
E 7 a Total unrelated buslnessrevenue from-Part-Vill, oolumn (C),.Ilne 12 e e e e . 7a 0. :
b Nt unrelated business txable inéome fromrFovm 990—T line 34 . VO PSR N { - 0. i
g ! T *f O Prior Year Current Year i
g | 8 Contributions and grants (Pajt Vil Ine 1) ‘3 —_—— e 1,682,815. 3,205,353. {
£ | 9 Program service revenus (Part Vlllﬂllne 24) « [U '/ , 4 - 0. 0. '
d:ﬁ 10 Investment income (PartéVlIl -col\ymn @A), ||nes 3,4, and 7d)‘ g . 594, 429,
11 Other revenue (Part Vill, column (A), ||nes 5.,8d 8¢, 8¢} 10c, and 11e) <33,168.p <271,729.>
12 Total revenue - add lines'§ th@gh 11 (must equal Part Vil column (A), line 12) 1,650,241. 2,934,053,
13 Grants and similar amounts paid (Part IX, column (A), lines 1-3) L 889,635. 1,954,534, :
14 Benefits paid to or for members (Part IX, column (A), line 4) ) . i 0. 0. i
@ | 15 Salaries, other compensation, smployee beneflts (Part IX, column (A), Ilnes 5 10) 574,630. 699,264, J
g 16a Professional fundralsing fees Part IX, column (A), fine 11e) . . . . . . . ... .. 0 . 0. i
3 b Total fundraising expenses (Part IX, column (D), ne 25) W 685,573, |ilrmmipt gt v et B e a8,
17 Other expensas (Part IX, column (A), lines 11a-11d, 111:24) 17 844 478,856, ',
18 Total expenses, Add lines 13-17 (must equal Part X, column (A), nnezs) 1,482,1009. 3,132,654. ;
19 Revenus less expenses. Subtract line 18 from line 12 168, 132. <198,601.>
§§ Beginning of Currert Year End of Year
w‘fﬁ 20 Total assets (Part X, line 16) 571,110. 663,877. :
| 21 Totalliabilities (Part X, line 26) . . .. . . . e 22,858, 42,443, '
=g Net assets or fund balances. Subtractllnezﬂromllnezo P 548,252. 621,434. :
M#mlfz';fifﬁ»?TSIgnature Block

Under penatties of parjury, | declare that | have examined this rétum, including accompanying schedules and statements, and to the best of my knowiadge and beliei, it Is |
Ztrue correct, and cormlet,uedaﬂon of prapare{ (other Jhag ofhices 1 Mﬁl@mﬂon of which preparer has any knowledgs.

ﬁ H
@smn ’ Signature fofficar / Date
LL'Here JAC LIEF, PRESIDENT
= Type or print name and title /
= , . : Dats/ Check PTIN
Print/Type preparer's name Praparer's signatur 1% i

gl’am LAWRENCE J. BERLAND m._/j/ Bb)._A‘ g%g 1 ;rmmm {01t 1SS¥
@ preparer [Fm'sname _p CBIZ MHM, LIC Frm's BN

Use Dnly |Firm's addressp. 1065 AVENUE OF THE AMERICAS

NEW YORK, NY 10018 Phoneno. 212-790-5700 |
May the IRS discuss this return with the preparer shown above? (see instructions) Yes [ INo ]

032001 02-22-1%

LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the separate instructions.

Form 990 (2010) \\0 :
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| Part #lf | Statement of Program Service Accomplishments
Check If Schedule O contains a response to any question In this Part |il
1 Bnefly descnibe the organization’s mission:

SEE SCHEDULE O

Form 990 (2010) UBUNTU EDUCATION FUND, INC 31-1705917 Page?2 \\\

2 Did the organization undertake any significant program services dunng the year which were not listed on

the prior Form 990 or 990-E27 _ Cves (XINo
If "Yes," descrbe these new services on Schedule O.
3 Did the organization cease conducting, or make significant changes in how it conducts, any program services? DYes No

If "Yes," descnbe these changes on Schedule O.
4  Descnbe the exempt purpose achievements for each of the organization’s three largest program services by expenses.
Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations and section 4947(a)(1) trusts are required to report the amount of grants and
allocations to others, the total expenses, and revenue, if any, for each program service reported.
4a (Code: ) (Expenses $ 1,047,992. including grantsof $§ 1,000, 000. ) (Revenue $ )

SEE SCHEDULE O

4b (Code: ) (Expenses $ 1,002,526, including grants of $ 954,534. ) (Revenue $ )

SEE SCHEDULE O

4c (Code: } (Expenses $ 121,279 . including grants of $ Y(Revenue $ )

SEE SCHEDULE O

4d Other program services. (Descnibe In Schedule O.)

(Expenses $ Including grants of $ ) (Revenue $ )
4e__Total program service expenses J> 2,171,797.
Form 990 (2010)
20 SEE SCHEDULE O FOR CONTINUATION(S)
2
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Form 990 (22)10) UBUNTU EDUCATION FUND, INC 31-1705917 Page 3
| Part ¥ | Checklist of Required Schedules

Yes | No
1 Is the organization described in section 501(c)(3) or 4947(a)(1) (other than a private foundation)?
If "Yes," complete Schedule A 1 [ X
2 s the organization required to complete Schedule B, Schedule of Contnbutors? 2 X
3 Did the organization engage In direct or indirect political campatgn activities on behalf of or in opposition to candidates for
public office? /f "Yes," complete Schedule C, Part | L. 3 X
4 Section 501(c)(3) organizations. Did the organization engage In iobbying activities, or have a section 501 ) electlon In effect
dunng the tax year? /f "Yes," complete Schedule C, Part Il . . . 4 X
5 Is the organization a section 501(c)(4), 501(c)(5), or 501(c)(6) organization that receives membership dues, assessments, or
similar amounts as defined In Revenue Procedure 98-197 If "Yes," complete Schedule C, Part Il 5
6 Did the organization maintain any donor advised funds or any similar funds or accounts where donors have the rnght to
provide advice on the distnbution or iInvestment of amounts in such funds or accounts? If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part! | 6 X
| 7 Did the organization receive or hold a conservation easement, including easements to preserve open space,
the environment, historic land areas, or histonic structures? If "Yes, " complete Schedule D, Part I/ 7 X
| 8 Did the organization maintain collections of works of art, histoncal treasures, or other similar assets? /f "Yes, " complete
| Schedule D, Part Iil 8 X
} 9 Did the organization report an amount in Part X, line 21; serve as a custodian for amounts not listed In Part X; or provide
| credrt counseling, debt management, credit repair, or debt negotiation services? If “Yes," complete Schedule D, Part IV 9 X
1 10 Did the organization, directly or through a related organization, hold assets In term, permanent, or quasi-endowments?
| If “Yes," complete Schedule D, PartV . 10 X
11 If the organization’s answer to any of the following questlons 1s "Yes," then complete Schedule D, Parts VI, VII, VIII, IX, or X
as applicable.
a Did the organization report an amount for land, bulldings, and equipment in Part X, line 107 /f "Yes," complete Schedule D,
Part VI . 11a| X
b Did the organization report an amount for investments - other secunties in Part X, line 12 that i1s 5% or more of its total
assets reported In Part X, line 167 /f "Yes, " complete Schedule D, Part Vi 11b X
¢ Did the organization report an amount for investments - program related in Part X, line 13 that 1s 5% or more of Its total
assets reported In Part X, line 167 If "Yes, " complete Schedule D, Part Vill 11c X
d Did the organization report an amount for other assets in Part X, line 15 that i1s 5% or more of its total assets reported in
Part X, line 167 If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part IX . 11d X
j e Did the organization report an amount for other liabiliities in Part X, line 257 If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part X 11e X
| f Did the organization’s separate or consolidated financial statements for the tax year include a footnote that addresses
the organization’s liability for uncertain tax positions under FIN 48 (ASC 740)? If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part X 111 X
12a Did the organization obtain separate, Independent audited financial statements for the tax year? If "Yes, " complete
Schedule D, Parts XI, Xil, and Xl . 12a| X
b Was the organization included Iin consolidated, independent audited f' nancial statements for the tax year?
If "Yes," and If the organization answered "No" to line 12a, then completing Schedule D, Parts Xl, Xll, and Xlll is optional 12b X
13 Is the organization a school descnbed In section 170(b)(1)(A)i)? /f "Yes," complete Schedule E 13 X
14a Did the organization maintain an office, employees, or agents outside of the United States? X 14a | X
b Did the organization have aggregate revenues or expenses of more than $10,000 from grantmaking, fundralsmg, business,
and program service activities outside the United States? If "Yes," complete Schedule F, Parts | and IV 149b | X
| 15 Did the organization report on Part [X, column (A), line 3, more than $5,000 of grants or assistance to any organization
; or entrty located outside the United States? If "Yes," complete Schedule F, Parts Il and IV 15 X
\ 16 Did the organization report on Part IX, column (A), ine 3, more than $5,000 of aggregate grants or assistance to individuals
} located outside the United States? If "Yes, " complete Schedule F, Parts Il and IV 16 | X
17 Did the organization report a total of more than $15,000 of expenses for professional fundraising services on Part IX,
column (A), lines 6 and 11e? If “Yes," complete Schedule G, Part | 17 X
18 Did the organization report more than $15,000 total of fundraising event gross income and contnbutlons on Part VIlI, lines
1c and 8a? If "Yes," complete Schedule G, Part Il . 18| X
19 Did the organization report more than $15,000 of gross income from gaming activities on Part VI, line 9a? If "Yes, "
complete Schedule G, Part Il . R 19 X
20a Did the organization operate one or more hospitals? /f "Yes, * complete Schedule H . 20a X
b If "Yes® to line 20a, did the organization attach its audrted financial statements to this return? Note Some Form 990 filers that
; operate one or more hospitals must attach audited financial statements (see instructions) . 20b
| Form 990 (2010)
|
220
3
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Form 990 (2010) UBUNTU EDUCATION FUND, INC 31-1705917  Page4

[ Part IV |{ Checklist of Required Schedules (continued)

Yes | No
21 Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants and other assistance to governments and organizations in the
United States on Part IX, column (A), line 17 If "Yes," complete Schedule |, Parts | and Il 21 X
22 Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants and other assistance to individuals in the United States on Part IX,
column (A), ine 27 If "Yes," complete Schedule |, Parts | and Il 22 X
23 Did the organization answer "Yes*® to Part VII, Section A, line 3, 4, or 5 about compensatlon of the organlzatlon s current
and former officers, directors, trustees, key employees, and highest compensated employees? If "Yes, ® complete
Schedule J 23 X
24a Did the organization have a tax-exempt bond Issue with an outstanding principal amount of more than $100,000 as of the
last day of the year, that was Issued after December 31, 20027 If “Yes, " answer lines 24b through 24d and complete
Schedule K. If "No", go to line 25 24a X
b Did the organization invest any proceeds of tax-exempt bonds beyond a temporary penod exception? 24b
¢ Did the organization maintain an escrow account other than a refunding escrow at any time during the year to defease
any tax-exempt bonds? 24¢
d Did the organization act as an “on behalf of' issuer for bonds outstanding at any tlme dunng the year? 24d
25a Section 501(c){3) and 501(c)(4) organizations. Did the organization engage In an excess benefit transaction with a
disqualified person dunng the year? If "Yes," complete Schedule L, Part | 25a X
b Is the organization aware that It engaged In an excess benefit transaction with a dlsquallf ed person In a prior year, and
that the transaction has not been reported on any of the organizatton’s prior Forms 990 or 990-EZ? If "Yes, " complete
Schedule L, Part | 25b X
26 Was a loan to or by a current or former officer, director, trustee, key employee, highly compensated employee, or disqualified
person outstanding as of the end of the organization’s tax year? /f "Yes," complete Schedule L, Part Il 26 X
27 Did the organization provide a grant or other assistance to an officer, director, trustee, key employee, substantiat
contnbutor, or a grant selection committee member, or to a person related to such an individual? /f "Yes, " complete
Schedule L, Part lll 27 X
28 Was the organization a party to a business transaction with one of the following parties (see Schedule L, Part IV
instructions for applicable filing thresholds, conditions, and exceptions):
a A current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee? /f "Yes," complete Schedule L, Part IV 28a X
b A family member of a current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee? If "Yes, " complete Schedule L, Part IV 28b X
¢ An entity of which a current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee (or a family member thereof) was an officer,
director, trustee, or direct or indirect owner? If "Yes," complete Schedule L, Part IV 28¢c| X
29 Did the organization receive more than $25,000 in non-cash contnbutions? If "Yes," complete Schedule M 29 | X
30 Did the organization recelve contrnbutions of art, histonical treasures, or other similar assets, or qualified conservation
contnbutions? /f "Yes," complete Schedule M . 30 | X
31 Did the organization liquidate, terminate, or dissolve and cease operations?
If "Yes," complete Schedule N, Part | 31 X
32 Did the organization sell, exchange, dispose of, or transfer more than 25% of its net assets?if "Yes," complete
Schedule N, Part I 32 X
33 Did the organization own 100% of an entity disregarded as separate from the organization under Regulations
sections 301.7701-2 and 301.7701-37 If "Yes, " complete Schedule R, Part | 33 X
34 Was the organization related to any tax-exempt or taxable entity?
If "Yes," complete Schedule R, Parts Il, Ill, IV, and V, line 1 34 | X
35 Is any related organization a controlled entity within the meaning of section 512(b)(13)? 35 | X
a Did the organization receive any payment from or engage In any transaction with a controlled entity within the meaning of
section 512(b)(13)? If "Yes," complete Schedule R, Part V, line 2 . l___| Yes - No
36 Section 501(c)(3) organizations. Did the organization make any transfers to an exempt non-charttable related organization?
If “Yes," complete Schedule R, Part V, itne 2 36 X
37 Did the organization conduct more than 5% of its activities through an entlty that Is not a related organization
and that Is treated as a partnership for federal income tax purposes? If "Yes, " complete Schedule R, Part VI 37 X
38 Did the organization complete Schedule O and provide explanations in Schedule O for Part VI, lines 11 and 197
Note. All Form 990 filers are required to complete Scheduie O 38 | X
Form 990 (2010)
032004
12-21-10
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Form 990 (2010) UBUNTU EDUCATION FUND, INC 31-1705917  Page§

{PartV { Statements Regarding Other IRS Filings and Tax Compliance

Check If Schedule O contains a response to any question In this Part V

[

Yes | No
1a Enter the number reported in Box 3 of Form 1096. Enter -0- if not applicable X 1a 9
b Enter the number of Forms W-2G included in iine 1a. Enter -0- if not applicable . 1b 0
¢ Did the organization comply with backup withholding rules for reportable payments to vendors and reportable gaming
(gambling) winnings to prize winners? 1c
2a Enter the number of employees reported on Form W-3, Transmlﬂal of Wage and Tax Statements,
filed for the calendar year ending with or within the year covered by this retum 2a 11
b If at least one Is reported on line 2a, did the organization file all required federal employment tax returns? 26 | X
Note. If the sum of lines 1a and 2a Is greater than 250, you may be required to e-file. (see Instructions)
3a Did the organization have unrelated business gross Income of $1,000 or more during the year? 3a X
b If *Yes," has tt filed a Form 990-T for this year? If "No," provide an explanation in Schedule O 3b
4a At any time dunng the calendar year, did the organization have an Interest In, or a signature or other authorty over, a
financial account In a foreign country (such as a bank account, securities account, or other financial account)? 4a X
b If "Yes," enter the name of the foreign country: P>
See Instructions for filing requirements for Form TD F 90-22.1, Report of Foreign Bank and Financial Accounts.
5a Was the organization a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction at any time dunng the tax year? Sa X
b Did any taxable party notify the organization that it was or Is a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction? 5b X
¢ If "Yes," to line 5a or 5b, did the organization file Form 8886-T? 5S¢
6a Does the organization have annual gross recelpts that are normally greater than $100,000, and did the organization solicit
any contnbutions that were not tax deductible? 6a X
b If "Yes," did the organization Include with every solicitation an express statement that such contnibutions or gifts
were not tax deductible? 6b
7 Organizations that may receive deductlble contributions under sectlon 170(c).
a Did the organization receive a payment in excess of $75 made partly as a contnibution and partly for goods and services provided to the payor? | 7a X
b If "Yes," did the organization notify the donor of the value of the goods or services provided? 70 | X
¢ Did the organization sell, exchange, or otherwise dispose of tangible personal property for which it was required
to file Form 82827 . 7¢c X
d If *Yes," Indicate the number of Forms 8282 f Ied dunng the year | 7d |
e Did the organization recelve any funds, directly or indirectly, to pay premiums on a personal benefit contract? 7e X
f Did the organization, dunng the year, pay premiums, directly or indirectly, on a personal benefit contract? 7f X
g If the organization received a contnbution of qualfied intellectual property, did the organization file Form 8899 as required? 7g X
h If the organization received a contribution of cars, boats, arplanes, or other vehicles, did the organization file a Form 1088-C? | 7h
8 Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds and section 509(a)(3) supporting organizations. Did the supporting
organization, or a donor advised fund maintained by a sponsoning organization, have excess business holdings at any time duning the year? 8 X
9 Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds.
a Did the organization make any taxable distnbutions under section 43667 Ba X
b Did the organization make a distribution to a donor, donor advisor, or related person? 9b X
10 Section 501(c)(7) organizations. Enter:
a Inttiation fees and caprtal contnbutions included on Part Vi, ine 12 10a
b Gross receipts, included on Form 990, Part VIIl, ine 12, for public use of club facilities 10b
11 Section 501(c)(12) organizations. Enter:
a Gross Income from members or shareholders 11a
b Gross Income from other sources (Do not net amounts due or pald to other sources against
amounts due or received from them.) . 11b
12a Section 4947(a)(1) non-exempt charitable trusts. Is the organization filing Form 990 in lieu of Form 10417 12a
b If *Yes," enter the amount of tax-exempt interest received or accrued during the year 12b
13 Section 501(c)(29) qualified nonprofit health insurance issuers.
a |s the organization licensed to Issue qualified health plans in more than one state? 13a
Note. See the instructions for additional information the organization must report on Schedule O
b Enter the amount of reserves the organization Is required to maintain by the states in which the
organization I1s licensed to Issue qualified health plans . . 13b
¢ Enter the amount of reserves on hand 13c
14a Did the organization receive any payments for indoor tanning services dunng the tax year? . 14a X
b _If "Yes,® has it filed a Form 720 to report these payments? If "No, * provide an explanation in Schedule O 14b
Form 990 (2010)
032005
12-21-10
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Form 990 (2010) UBUNTU EDUCATION FUND, INC 31-1705917  Ppage6
l Part Vi 3 Governance, Management, and Disclosure For each "Yes® response to lines 2 through 7b below, and for a "No" response

to line 8a, 8b, or 10b below, descrnbe the circumstances, processes, or changes in Schedule O See instructions

Check If Schedule O contains a response to any question in this Part VI
Section A. Governing Body and Management

Yes | No
1a Enter the number of voting members of the goveming body at the end of the tax year 1a 16
b Enter the number of voting members included In line 1a, above, who are Independent 1b 16
| 2 Did any officer, director, trustee, or key employee have a family relationship or a business relationship with any other
i officer, director, trustee, or key employee? L. 2 X
% 3 Did the organization delegate control over management duties customanly performed by or under the direct supervision
| of officers, directors or trustees, or key employees to a management company or other person? 3 X
4 Did the organization make any significant changes to its governing documents since the prior Form 990 was filed? 4 X
5 Did the organization become aware during the year of a significant diversion of the organization's assets? 5 X
6 Does the organization have members or stockhoiders? 6 X
7a Does the organization have members, stockholders, or other persons who may elect one or more members of the
| goveming body? 7a X
| b Are any decisions of the governing body subject to approval by members. stockholders or other persons? 7b X
: 8 Did the organization contemporaneously document the meetings held or written actions undertaken dunng the year
! by the following:
| a The goveming body? ga | X
b Each committee with authonty to act on behalf of the governing body" . gb | X
9 Is there any officer, director, trustee, or key employee listed in Part Vil, Section A, who cannot be reached at the
organization's malling address? If "Yes, " provide the names and addresses in Schedule O 9 X
Section B. Policies (This Section B requests information about policies not required by the Interal Revenue Code.)
| Yes | No
‘ 10a Does the organization have local chapters, branches, or affiliates? . . 10a| X
‘ b If *Yes," does the organization have wntten policies and procedures governing the activities of such chapters, affiliates,
and branches to ensure their operations are consistent with those of the organization? . 10b| X
‘ 11a Has the organization provided a copy of this Form 990 to all members of its governing body before filing the form? 11a| X
b Describe in Schedule O the process, If any, used by the organization to review this Form 990.
12a Does the organization have a written conflict of interest policy? If "No," go to line 13 12a| X
b Are officers, directors or trustees, and key employees required to disclose annually interests that could give nse
to conflicts? 12b] X
¢ Does the organization regularty and consistently monitor and enforce compllance with the policy? If "Yes," describe
‘ in Schedule O how this is done 12¢| X
‘ 13 Does the organization have a wntten whlstleblower policy? 13 X
14 Does the organization have a wntten document retention and destruction policy? . . 14 X
15 Did the process for determining compensation of the following persons include a review and approval by independent
persons, comparability data, and contemporaneous substantiation of the deliberation and decision?
a The organtzation’s CEQO, Executive Director, or top management official . i 15a | X
b Other officers or key employees of the organization 15p | X
If "Yes® toline 15a or 15b, describe the process In Schedule O (See lnstructlons)
| 16a Did the organization Invest In, contribute assets to, or participate In a joint venture or similar arrangement with a
; taxable entity dunng the year? 16a X
b If "Yes," has the organization adopted a written policy or procedure requiring the orgamzatlon to evaluate its participation
In joint venture arrangements under applicable federal tax law, and taken steps to safeguard the organization's
exempt status with respect to such arangements? 16b

Section C. Disclosure
17 List the states with which a copy of this Form 990 Is required to be filed »MD, PA, FL ,ME,CT, IL,NJ,NY,CA,CO,RI,PA
18 Section 6104 requires an organization to make its Forms 1023 (or 1024 if applicable), 990, and 990-T (501(c)(3)s only) available for
public Inspection. Indicate how you make these avallable. Check all that apply.
Own website [ 1 Another's webstte Upon request
19 Describe In Schedule O whether (and if so, how), the organization makes its governing documents, conflict of interest policy, and financial
‘ statements available to the public.
} 20 State the name, physical address, and telephone number of the person who possesses the books and records of the organization: P>
|
|

JACOB LIFF C/0O UBUNTU- EDUCATION FUN - 646-827-1190
32 BROADWAY, NEW YORK, NY 10004

Form 990 (2010)
e o SEE SCHEDULE O FOR FULL LIST OF STATES
6
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Form 990 (2010) UBUNTU EDUCATION FUND, INC 31-1705917  Page?
Ii’art vn; Compensation of Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, Highest Compensated

Employees, and Independent Contractors

Check if Schedule O contains a response to any question in this Part VI D

Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees

1a Complete this table for all persons required to be hsted Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the orgamization’s tax year
® List all of the organization’s current officers, directors, trustees (whether individuals or organizations), regardless of amount of compensation.
Enter -0- In columns (D), (E), and (F) f no compensation was paid.
® List all of the organization’s current key employees, If any. See Instructions for definrtion of *key employee.*
® List the organization’s five current highest compensated employees (other than an officer, director, trustee, or key employee) who recetved reportable
compensation (Box 5 of Form W-2 and/or Box 7 of Form 1099-MISC) of more than $100,000 from the organization and any related organizations.
® |ist all of the organization’s former officers, key employees, and highest compensated employees who received more than $100,000 of
reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations.
® List all of the organization’s former directors or trustees that recetved, in the capacity as a former director or trustee of the organization,
more than $10,000 of reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations.
List persons In the following order: individual trustees or directors; institutional trustees; officers; key employees; highest compensated employees;

and former such persons.

|:| Check this box If nether the organization nor any related organization compensated any current officer, director, or trustee.

(A) (8) (C) (D) (E) (3]
Name and Title Average Position Reportable Reportable Estimated
hours per {check all that apply) compensation compensation amount of
week s from from related other
(descnbe g - the organizations compensation
hours for 5 5 organization (W-2/1099-MISC) from the
related é g 8 g.’ (W-2/1099-MISC) organization
organizations E g _ —‘é %i _ and related
in Schedule | 3 g g SIS E organizations
O) = = ¥ |[T&|
JACOB LIEF
PRESIDENT & FOUNDER 40.00 X X 142,333. 0. 0.
MALIZOLE BANKS GWAXULA
PRESIDENT & FOUNDER 40.00 | X 0. 0. 0.
CIKO THOMAS
BOARD MEMBER 5.00(X 0. 0. 0.
DIANA PETERSON
BOARD MEMBER 5.001X 0. 0. 0.
DAVID LAMOND
DIRECTOR 5.00(X 0. 0. 0.
STUART LITWIN
DIRECTOR 5.00 (X 0. 0. 0.
STEPHEN SCHAFFER
BOARD MEMBER 5.00|X 0. 0. 0.
DR, FRANK LIPMAN
DIRECTOR 5.001|X 0. 0. 0.
MERAFE MOLOTO
SECRETARY 5.00|X 0. 0. 0.
KEVIN LAW
DIRECTOR 5.00 (X 0. 0. 0.
DANIEL OSORIO
CHAIRPERSON 5.00|X 0. 0. 0.
RUSH MCCLOY
FINANCE CHAIRPERSON 5.00 (X 0. 0. 0.
THERESA MOORE
BOARD MEMBER 5.00{X 0. 0. 0.
ANDREW ROLFE
BOARD MEMBER 5.00|X 0. 0. 0.
PETER MICHAU
SECRETARY 5.00 X 0. 0. 0.
WEZA MOSS
BOARD MEMBER 5.00|X 0. 0. 0.
PHILIP VASSILIOU
BOARD MEMBER 5.00 (X 0. 0. 0.
032007 12-21-10 ; Form 990 (2010)
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Form 990 (2610) UBUNTU EDUCATION FUND, INC 31-1705917 Page8
[Part Vﬁ] Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees (continued)
(A) B) (C) (D) (E) "
Name and title Average Posttion Reportable Reportable Estimated
hours per | (check all that apply) compensation compensation amount of
week . from from related other
(descnbe | § the organizations compensation
hoursfor |3 g g organization {(W-2/1099-MISC) from the
related | 8|3 § (W-2/1099-MISC) organization
organtzations| £ | = g5 g and related
inSchedule | £ |5 | 5 | B [ES| & organizations
0) A ; ¢
KATHERINE SCOTT
BOARD MEMBER 5.00(X 0. 0. 0.
1b Sub-total . > 142,333. 0. 0.
¢ Total from continuation sheets to Part Vll Section A » 0. 0. 0.
d Total (add lines 1b and 1c) > 142,333. 0. 0.
2 Total number of individuals (including but not Ilmrted to those listed above) who received more than $100,000 in reportable
compensation from the organization B : 1
Yes | No
3 Did the organization list any former officer, director or trustee, key employee, or highest compensated employee on
line 1a? If "Yes," complete Schedule J for such individual 3 X ,
4  For any Individual listed on line 1a, Is the sum of reportable compensation and other compensatlon from the organization
and related organizations greater than $150,0007? /f "Yes, " complete Schedule J for such individual 4 X
5 Did any person listed on line 1a recetve or accrue compensation from any unrelated organization or Individual for services
rendered to the organization? Jf "Yes," complete Schedule J for such person 5 X
Section B. Independent Contractors
1 Complete this table for your five highest compensated independent contractors that received more than $100,000 of compensation from
the organization. NONE
(A) (8) C)
Name and business address Description of services Compensation
2 Total number of Independent contractors (including but not Imited to those listed above) who received more than
$100,000 in compensation from the organization P> 0
Form 990 (2010)
032008 12-21-10
8
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Fomm 990 (2010)

UBUNTU EDUCATION FUND,

INC

31-1705917

Page 9

{Part VIill | Statement of Revenue

(A)

Total revenue

Related or
exempt function
revenue

€

Unrelated
business

revenue

(D)
Revenue
excluded from
tax under
sections 512,
513, 0r 514

Federated campaigns

1a

500,000.

Membership dues

1b

Fundraising events

1c

1,664,979.

Related organizations

1d

Govermnmment grants (contnbutions)

1e

-~ 0 a o oo

All other contnbutions, gifts, grants, and
similar amounts not included above

1f

1,040,374.

g Noncash contnbutions included in lines 1a-1f $

273,056.

Contributions, gifts, grants
and other similar amounts

T

Total. Add lines 1a-1f .

>

3,205,353.

Business Code

evenue

Pro%ram Service

All other program service revenue
Total. Add lines 2a-2f

o -~ 0o Q 0 T 0O

other similar amounts)

5 Royalties

3 Investment income (including dividends, interest, and

4  Income from investment of tax-exempt bond proceeds

vyvywvy |V

429.

429.

() Real

(i) Personal

Gross Rents

b Less: rental expenses

c Rental Income or (loss)

d Net rental Income or (loss)

>

Gross amount from sales of

) Secunties

(1) Other

assets other than inventory

b Less: cost or other basis
and sales expenses

¢ Gan or (loss)

d Net gain or (loss)

including $
contnbutions reported on line 1c). See
Part IV, ine 18

b Less: direct expenses

Other Revenue

Part IV, line 19
b Less: direct expenses

Gross sales of inventory, less returns
and allowances
Less: cost of goods sold .

[ 2 -

Gross Income from fundraising events (not

1,664,979. of

Gross income from gaming activities. See

¢ Net income or (Joss) from gaming activities

a 0.

b271,729.

¢ Net income or (loss) from fundraising events >

<271,729.

v

K271,729.>

b

Net income or {loss) from sales of inventory »

Miscellaneous Revenue

Business Code

All other revenue
Total. Add lines 11a-11d
12  Total revenue. See instructions

o a o oo

>
>

2,934,053.

429.

0.

<271,729.>

032009
12-21-10

14220515 797696 6554410
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Form 990 (2010)

UBUNTU EDUCATION FUND,

INC

31-1705917 Page10

| Part 1X| Statement of Functional Expenses

Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations must complete all columns.

All other organizations must complete column (A) but are not required to complete columns (B), (C), and (D).

Do not include amounts reported on lines 6b, A B) (C) (D)
7, Bb, 9b, and 10b of Part VIl Total expenses P anses | generas oreranab Pl
1 Grants and other assistance to governments and
organizations inthe US See Part IV, line 21
2 Grants and other assistance to individuals in
the U.S. See Part IV, ine 22
3 Grants and other assistance to governments,
organizations, and individuals outside the U.S.
See Part IV, lines 15 and 16 . 1,954,534, 1,954,534.
4 Benefits paid to or for members
5 Compensation of current officers, directors,
trustees, and key employees . 151,475. 20,778- 48, 183. 82,514.
6 Compensation not Included above, to disqualified
persons (as defined under section 4358(f)(1)) and
persons described in section 4958(c)(3)(B)
7  Other salaries and wages 449,753. 61,695. 143,062. 244,996.
8 Pension plan contributions (include section 401 (k)
and section 403(b) employer contnbutions)
9 Other employee benefits
10 Payroll taxes 98,036. 15,451. 17,410. 65,175.
11 Fees for services (non-employees):
a Management
b Legal
¢ Accounting
d Lobbying . .
e Professional fundraising services See Part IV, line 17
f Investment management fees
g Other 137,614. 74,875. 29,464. 33,275.
12 Adbvertising and promotion
13  Office expenses 16,961. 346. 1,098. 15,517.
14 Information technology
15 Royalties
16 Occupancy 53,602. 458. 220, 52,924.
17 Travel 76,656. 24,187. 31,257. 21,212.
18 Payments of travel or entertainment expenses
for any federal, state, or local public officials
19 Conferences, conventions, and meetings
20 Interest
21 Payments to affillates .
22 Depreciation, depletion, and amortization 7,246. 1,831. 870. 4,545.
23 Insurance B 4,812- 376. 180. 4,256.
24 (Other expenses Itemize expenses not covered
above (List miscellaneous expenses in line 24f If line
24f amount exceeds 10% of line 25, column (A)
amount, list ine 24f expenses on Schedule 0)
a DEVELOPMENT & MARKETING 125,545. 9,275. 0. 116,270.
b COMPUTER EXPENSE 18,987. 909. 626. 17,452.
¢ PAYROLL SERVICE FEE/BAN 16,466. 644. 1,487. 14,335.
d CONFERENSES & TRAINING 8,156. 6,323. 115. 1,718.
e COMMUNICATION 7,292. 115. 1,312. 5,865.
t All other expenses 5,519. 5,519.
25  Total functional expenses. Add lines 1 through 24t 3,132,654.| 2,171,797. 275,284, 685,573.
26 Joint costs. Check here ® [__| r following SOP
98-2 (ASC 958-720) Complete this line only If the
organization reported in column (B} joint costs from a
combined educational campaign and fundraising
solicitation .. ..
032010 12-21-10 1 Form 990 (2010)
0
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Form 990 (2010)

UBUNTU EDUCATION FUND, INC

31-1705917 Page 11

{ Part X | Balance Sheet

(B)

Beginning of year End of year
1 Cash - non-interest-bearing 1
2 Savings and temporary cash investments 247,388.| 2 330,669.
3  Pledges and grants receivable, net 266,969.| 3 283,443,
4 Accounts receivable, net X 4
5 Recelvables from current and former officers, directors, trustees, key
employees, and highest compensated employees. Complete Part Il
of Schedule L . 5
6 Receivables from other disqualified persons (as defined under section
4958(f)(1)), persons descnbed in section 4958(c)(3)(B), and contnbuting
employers and sponsoring organizations of section 501(c)(9) voluntary
" employees’ beneficlary organizations (see Instructions) 6
§ 7 Notes and loans receivable, net 7
& 8 Inventones for sale or use 8
9 Prepaid expenses and deferred charges 26,155. 9 17,014.
10a Land, buildings, and equipment: cost or other
basis. Complete Part VI of Schedule D 10a 72,348.
b Less: accumulated depreciation 10b 58,047. 16,098.| 10¢c 14,301.
11 Investments - publicly traded securtties 11
12 Investments - other secunties. See Part IV, line 11 12
13 Investments - program-related. See Part IV, line 11 13
14 Intangible assets 14
15  Other assets. See Part IV, line 11 14,500.] 15 18,450.
16 Total ts. Add lines 1 through 15 (must equal line 34) 571,110. 16 663,877.
17  Accounts payable and accrued expenses 20,902. 17 39,006.
18 Grants payable 18
19 Deferred revenue 19
20 Tax-exempt bond labllities 20
g 21  Escrow or custodial account liability. Complete Part IV of Schedule D 21
_‘E‘_’ 22 Payables to current and former officers, directors, trustees, key employees,
_"3 highest compensated employees, and disqualified persons. Complete Part ||
- of Schedule L . 22
23 Secured mortgages and notes payable to unrelated third parties 23
24 Unsecured notes and loans payable to unrelated third parties 24
25 Other liabilities. Complete Part X of Schedule D | 1,956.] 25 3,437.
___| 28 Total liabilities. Add lines 17 through 25 . . 22,858.] 26 42,443.
Organizations that follow SFAS 117, check here | 4 and complete
4 lines 27 through 29, and lines 33 and 34.
‘é 27  Unrestncted net assets 264,537.| 27 397,509.
S |28 Temporanly restricted net assets 283,715.] 28 223,925.
T 29 Permanently restricted net assets 29
2 Organizations that do not follow SFAS 117, check here P (] and
5 complete lines 30 through 34.
% 30 Caprttal stock or trust principal, or current funds 30
ﬁ 31 Paid-in or capital surplus, or land, building, or equipment fund 31
% | 32 Retained eamings, endowment, accumulated income, or other funds 32
Z |33 Total net assets or fund balances 548,252.] 33 621,434.
34 Total liabilities and net assets/fund balances 571,110.| a4 663,877.
Form 990 (2010)
032011 12-21-10
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Fosm 990 (2010) UBUNTU EDUCATION FUND, INC 31-1705917 Page 12
{ Part XI| Reconciliation of Net Assets

Check if Schedule O contains a response to any guestion In this Part X| . .
1 Total revenue {must equal Part VI, column (A), line 12) 1 2,934,053,
2 Total expenses (must equal Part IX, column (A), ine 25) 2 3,132,654.
3  Revenue less expenses. Subtract line 2 from line 1 3 <198,601.>
4 Net assets or fund balances at beginning of year (must equal Part X, line 33 column (A) 4 548,252.
5 Other changes in net assets or fund balances (explain in Schedule O) 5 271,783.
6 Net assets or fund balances at end of year. Combine lines 3, 4, and 5 (must equal Part X, line 33, column (B)) 6 621 7 434.
I Part )_(i_ﬂ Financial Statements and Reporting
Check if Schedule O contains a response to any question in this Part XIi - [X]
Yes | No
1 Accounting method used to prepare the Form 990: D Cash Accrual D Other
If the organization changed its method of accounting from a prior year or checked “Cther," explain in Schedule O.
2a Were the organization’s financial statements compiled or reviewed by an independent accountant? 2a X
b Were the organization’s financial statements audited by an Independent accountant? 26| X
c If "Yes" to line 2a or 2b, does the organization have a committee that assumes responsibility for oversight of the audlt
review, or compllation of its financial statements and selection of an independent accountant? 2¢| X
If the organization changed etther Its oversight process or selection process during the tax year, explain in Schedule O.
d If "Yes" to line 2a or 2b, check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the year were Issued on a
separate basis, consolidated basts, or both:
Separate basis I:] Consolidated basis D Both consolidated and separate basis
3a As aresult of a federal award, was the organization required to undergo an audit or audits as set forth in the Single Audit
Act and OMB Circular A-1337? 3a X
b If "Yes,’ did the organization undergo the required audn or audits? If the organization did not undergo the required audit
or audits, explain why in Schedule O and describe any steps taken to undergo such audits. 3b
Form 990 (2010)

032012 12-21-10
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SCHEDULE A . R . OMB No 1545-0047
(Form 850 or 950-EZ) Public Charity Status and Public Support 2 010
Complete if the organization is a section 501(c)(3) organization or a section
Department of the Treasury 4947(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust. ‘Open to Pubtic
intemal Revenue Service P> Attach to Form 9890 or Form 990-EZ. P> See separate instructions. inspection
Name of the organization Employer identification number
UBUNTU EDUCATION FUND, INC 31-1705917

IT’?rt 1 | Reason for Public Charity Status (Al organizations must complete this part) See Instructions.
The organization Is not a private foundation because It Is: (For lines 1 through 11, check only one box.)

A church, convention of churches, or association of churches descnbed In section 170(b)(1)(A}(i).
':I A school described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(ii). (Attach Schedule E.)
l:] A hosprtal or a cooperative hospital service organization descnbed In section 170(b)(1)(A)(iii).
A medical research organization operated in conjunction with a hospital descnbed In section 170(b)(1)(A)(iii). Enter the hospital's name,
crty, and state:
An organization operated for the benefit of a college or university owned or operated by a governmental unit descnbed in
section 170(b)(1){A}iv). (Complete Part I)
A federal, state, or local government or governmental unit described in section 170(b){1)(A)(v).
An organization that normally receives a substantial part of its support from a governmental unit or from the general public descnbed In
section 170(b)(1){A){vi). (Complete Part il.)
A community trust descnbed In section 170(b){1)(A)(vi). (Complete Part Il.)
An organization that normally receives: (1) more than 33 1/3% of its support from contnbutions, membership fees, and gross receipts from
activities related to its exempt functions - subject to certain exceptions, and (2) no more than 33 1/3% of its support from gross Investment
income and unrelated business taxable iIncome (less section 511 tax) from businesses acquired by the organization after June 30, 1975.
See section 509(a)(2). (Complete Part 1l1.)
An organization organized and operated exclusively to test for public safety. See section 509(a){4).
An organization organized and operated exclusively for the benefit of, to perform the functions of, or to carry out the purposes of one or
more publicly supported organizations described In section 509(a)(1) or section 509(a)(2). See section 509(a)(3). Check the box that
describes the type of supporting organization and complete lines 11e through 11h.

Type | b D Type |l c D Type Iil - Functionally integrated d D Type Ili - Other
e D By checking this box, | certify that the organization is not controlled directly or Indirectly by one or more disqualified persons other than

foundation managers and other than one or more publicly supported organizations descnbed In section 509(a)(1) or section 509(a)(2).

s WON =

0 &0 O

10
1

L0

1 If the organization received a wnitten determination from the IRS that it i1s a Type |, Type II, or Type ll|
supporting organization, check this box . D
9 Since August 17, 2006, has the organization accepted any gift or contnbution from any of the followmg persons?
() A person who directly or indirectly controls, efther alone or together with persons descnbed In (ji) and (jii) below, Yes [ No
the governing body of the supported organization? 11g(i)
(i) A family member of a person described In () above? 11g(ii)
(iii) A 35% controlled entity of a person described In (j) or (i) above? 111 g(iii)
h Provide the following information about the supported organization(s).
i (iif) Type of iv) Is the organization| (v) Did you notify the (vi) Is the i
L N?;ﬂ;:,%ﬁoned () EW (descﬁﬁadn::zgtlm < 1-9 !n ():ol (i) hstgd in your (o)rgam;latlon |nf¥:ol %Qgpg'ﬁfllzgfa llfll] %gle (V'ILﬁ;%u:t of
~ ?1 (i) of yo ?
above of IRC section governing document?] (i) of your support us?
(see Instructions)) Yes No Yes No Yes No
Total
LHA Far Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2010

Form 990 or 990-EZ.

032021 12-21-10
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Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-E7) 2010 UBUNTU EDUCATION FUND,

INC

31-1705917 page2

] PartH| Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Sections 170(b)(1)(A)(iv) and 170(b)(1)(A)(vi)
(Complete only If you checked the box on line 5, 7, or 8 of Part | or If the organization falled to qualify under Part Il. If the organization
falls to qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part lil.}

Section A. Public Support

Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) P>
1 Gifts, grants, contnbutions, and
membership fees received. (Do not

| include any *unusual grants.”)

2 Taxrevenues levied for the organ-
ization’s benefit and erther paid to
or expended on its behalf

3 The value of services or facilities
furmished by a govemmental untt to
the organization without charge

4 Total. Add lines 1 through 3 |

5 The portion of total contributions
by each person (other than a
govemnmental unit or publicly
supported organization) included

! on line 1 that exceeds 2% of the

amount shown on line 11,
column (f)

6 Public support. subtract ine 5 from line 4

(a) 2006

{b) 2007

(c) 2008

(d) 2009

(e) 2010

{f) Total

2166376.

2216169.

2813868.

1682287.

3205406

.12084106.

2216169.

2813868.

1682287.

3205406

.112084106.

2166376.

2839979.

9244127.

Section B. Total Support

Calendar year {or fiscal year beginning in) P>
7 Amounts from line 4
8 Gross Income from Interest,
dividends, payments recelved on
securities loans, rents, royalties
and income from similar sources
9 Net iIncome from unrelated business
activities, whether or not the
business Is regularly carried on
10 Other income. Do not Include gain
or loss from the sale of capital
assets (Explain in Part IV.)
* 11 Total support. Add lines 7 through 10

(a) 2006

(b) 2007

{c) 2008

(d) 2009

(e) 2010

{f) Total

2166376.

2216169.

2813868.

1682287.

3205406.

12084106.

2,605.

12,165.

838.

594.

429.

16,631.

150.

150.

12100887.

12 Gross receipts from related activities, etc. (see instructions)
13 First five years. If the Form 990 Is for the organization’s first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 501(c)(3)
organization, check this box and stop here

12 |

1,023,974.

[ ]

Section C. Computation of Public Suppdrt Percentage

14 Public support percentage for 2010 (ine 6, column (f) divided by line 11, column (f))
15 Public support percentage from 2009 Schedule A, Part Il line 14
16a 33 1/3% support test - 2010.If the organization did not check the box on Ilne 13 and line 14 1s 33 1/3% or more, check this box and

14

76.39 «

15

72.85 o

stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization >
b 33 1/3% support test - 2009.If the organization did not check a box on line 13 or 16a, and line 15 ts 33 1/3% or more, check this box
and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization | |:]
17a 10% -facts-and-circumstances test - 2010.If the organization did not check a box on line 13 16a, or 16b, and line 14 1s 10% or more,
and if the organization meets the “facts-and-circumstances* test, check this box and stop here. Explain in Part IV how the organization
meets the *facts-and-circumstances” test. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization i > |___|
b 10% -facts-and-circumstances test - 2009.If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, 16b, or 17a, and line 151s 10% or
more, and If the organization meets the *facts-and-circumstances® test, check this box and stop here. Explain in Part IV how the
‘ organization meets the "facts-and-circumstances” test. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization > [:]
18 Private foundation. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, 16b, 17a, or 17b, check this box and see instructions » E]

032022
12-21-10
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Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2010 Page 3
] Part it } Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Section 509(a)(2)
(Complete only 1f you checked the box on line 9 of Part | or If the organization falled to qualify under Part Ii. If the organization fails to
qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part il.)
Section A. Public Support
Calendar year {or fiscal year beginning in) » {a) 2006 (b) 2007 {c) 2008 (d) 2009 {e) 2010 (f) Total
1 Gifts, grants, contnbutions, and
membership fees received. (Do not
include any "unusual grants.")

2 Gross recelpts from admissions,
merchandise sold or services per-
formed, or factities furnished In
any activity that is related to the
organization’s tax-exempt purpose

3 Gross recelpts from activities that
are not an unrelated trade or bus-
iness under section 513

4 Tax revenues levied for the organ-
1ization's benefit and etther paid to
or expended on tts behalf

5 The value of services or facilities
furmnished by a governmental unit to
the organization without charge

6 Total. Add lines 1 through 5

7a Amounts included on lines 1, 2, and
3 received from disqualified persons

b Amounts inciuded on lines 2 and 3 received
from other than disqualified persons that
exceed the greater of $5,000 or 1% of the
amount on line 13 for the year

¢ Add lines 7aand 7b

8 Public support Subtract ine 7¢ from line 6
Section B. Total Support

Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) P (a) 2006 {b) 2007 {c) 2008 (d) 2009 {e) 2010 (f) Total

9 Amounts from line 6
10a Gross income from Interest,

dividends, payments received on
securtlies loans, rents, royalties
and Income from similar sources

b Unrelated business taxable income
(less section 511 taxes) from businesses
acquired after June 30, 1975

¢ Add lines 10a and 10b _

11 Net income from unrelated business
activities not included In line 10b,
whether or not the business is
regularly carried on

12 Other income. Do not include gain
or loss from the sale of capital
assets (Explain in Part |V.)

13 Total support (Add lines 9, 10c, 11, and 12)

14 First five years. If the Form 990 Is for the organization’s first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 501(c)3) organization,

check this box and stop here »[ ]
Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage
15 Public support percentage for 2010 {line 8, column (f) divided by line 13, column (f)) . 15 %
18 Public support percentage from 2009 Schedule A, Part Ill, line 15 16 %
Section D. Computation of Investment Income Percentage
17 Investment income percentage for 2010 (ine 10c, column (f) divided by line 13, column (f)) . 17 %
18 Investment iIncome percentage from 2009 Schedule A, Part lii, line 17 18 %
19a 33 1/3% support tests - 2010. If the organization did not check the box on line 14, and line 15 is more than 33 1/3%, and line 17 Is not

more than 33 1/3%, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization . . . R D

b 33 1/3% support tests - 2009. If the organization did not check a box on line 14 or line 19a, and line 16 is more than 33 1/3%, and

line 18 is not more than 33 1/3%, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization > [:]
20 Private foundation. If the organization did not check a box on line 14, 19a, or 19b, check this box and see Instructions » D
032023 12-21-10 1 Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2010
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ot Supplemental Financial Statements Y P
(Form 990) P Complete if the organization answered "Yes," to Form 990, 2 01 0
bepartmentof e T Part IV, line 6, 7, 8, 9, 10, 11, or 12, Open to Pubfic
Intomal Revente Senip P> Attach to Form 890. P> See separate instructions. tnspection
Name of the organization Employer identification number
UBUNTU EDUCATION FUND, INC 31-1705917

[Partf | Organizations Maintaining Donor Advised Funds or Other Similar Funds or Accounts. Complete f the

organization answered "Yes® to Form 990, Part IV, line 6.

a b N -

[}

(a) Donor advised funds {b) Funds and other accounts

Total number at end of year

Aggregate contributions to (during year)
Aggregate grants from (during year)
Aggregate value at end of year

Did the organization inform all donors and donor advisors In writing that the assets held in donor advised funds

are the organization’s property, subject to the organization’s exclusive legal control? . D Yes D No
Did the organization inform all grantees, donors, and donor advisors in writing that grant funds can be used only

for chantable purposes and not for the benefit of the donor or donor advisor, or for any other purpose conferring

impermissible pnivate benefit? .. D Yes E:I No

|Part# {Conservation Easements. Complete ff the orgamzatlon answered "Yes' to Form 990, Part IV, line 7.

1

a6 oo

Purpose(s) of conservation easements held by the organization (check all that apply).
Preservation of land for public use (e.g., recreation or education) ‘:] Preservation of an histoncally important land area
Protection of natural habitat :] Preservation of a certified historic structure
Preservation of open space
Complete lines 2a through 2d If the organization held a qualified conservation contribution In the form of a conservation easement on the last
day of the tax year.

Held at the End of the Tax Year
Total number of conservation easements 2a
Total acreage restricted by conservation easements 2b
Number of conservation easements on a certified historc structure included in (a) 2¢c
Number of conservation easements Included In (c) acquired after 8/17/06, and not on a historic structure
listed in the National Register 2d

Number of conservation easements modified, transferred, released, extinguished, or terminated by the organization dunng the tax

year P>

Number of states where property subject to conservation easement Is located >

Does the organization have a wntten policy regarding the periodic monitonng, inspection, handling of

violations, and enforcement of the conservation easements it holds? D Yes D No
Staff and volunteer hours devoted to monitonng, inspecting, and enforcing conservation easements dunng the year |

Amount of expenses Incurred in monttoring, Inspecting, and enforcing conservation easements during the year >3

Does each conservation easement reported on line 2(d) above satisfy the requirements of section 170(h)(4)(B)(0)

and section 170(h)(4)(B)(i)? . . Clves [INe
In Part XIV, descnbe how the organization reports conservatlon easements In ts revenue and expense statement, and balance sheet, and
include, If applicable, the text of the footnote to the organization's financial statements that descnbes the organization’s accounting for
conservation easements.

I Part i Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets.

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 8.

1a [f the organization elected, as permitted under SFAS 116 (ASC 958), not to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet works of art,
histonical treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research In furtherance of public service, provide, in Part XIV,
the text of the footnote to its financial statements that descnbes these items.

b If the organization elected, as permitted under SFAS 116 (ASC 958), to report In its revenue statement and balance sheet works of art, histoncal
treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibttion, education, or research in furtherance of public service, provide the following amounts
relating to these tems:

() Revenues included in Form 990, Part VIII, ine 1 » 3
(i)} Assets Included in Form 990, Part X > 3
2 If the organrzation received or held works of art, histoncal treasures, or other similar assets for financial gain, provide
the following amounts required to be reported under SFAS 116 (ASC 958) relating to these tems:
a Revenues Iincluded in Form 990, Part VIl, line 1 . > 3
b Assets included in Form 990, Part X » 3
LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990. Schedule D (Form 890) 2010
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Schedule D (Form 990) 2010 UBUNTU EDUCATION FUND, INC 31-1705917 Page2
| Part # | Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets (continued) _
3 Using the organization’s acquisition, accession, and other records, check any of the following that are a significant use of its collection items
(check all that apply):
a D Public exhibition d l:] Loan or exchange programs
b [__—l Scholarly research e l:' Other
c |:] Preservation for future generations
4 Provide a description of the organization’s collections and explain how they further the organization’s exempt purpose In Part XIV.
5 Dunng the year, did the organization solicit or receive donations of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets
to be sold to raise funds rather than to be maintained as part of the organization’s collection? D Yes D No

Part Ni Escrow and Custodial Arrangements. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 9, or
reported an amount on Form 990, Part X, line 21.

\
|
| 1a Is the organization an agent, trustee, custodian or other iIntermediary for contnbutions or other assets not included

‘ on Form 990, Part X? . . . Cdves [INo
| b If *Yes," explan the arrangement in Part XIV and complete the following table:

]

Amount

Beginning balance 1c
Additions dunng the year 1d
Distrnibutions durtng the year . 1e
Ending balance : 1f
| 2a Did the organization Include an amount on Form 990, Part X, line 21? L] Yes [ INo
| b _If "Yes,® explain the arrangement in Part XIV.

[Part V { Endowment Funds. Complete if the organization answered *Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, ine 10.
|

-0 ao

{a) Current year {b) Pnior year (c) Two years back | (d) Three years back | {e) Four years back

Beginning of year balance
Contnbutions .
Net investment eamnings, gains, and lo
Grants or scholarships
Other expendrtures for facilities
and programs
Administrative expenses
g End of year balance .
2 Provide the estimated percentage of the year end balance held as:
a Board designated or quasi-endowment P %
b Permanent endowment » %
¢ Termendowment P> %
3a Are there endowment funds not in the possession of the organization that are held and administered for the organization
: by: Yes [ No
‘ @i} unrelated organizations . . . . |13af)
(i) related organizations 3a(ii)
b If "Yes" to 3a(ii), are the related organizations listed as required on Schedule R? . 3b
4 Descnbe in Part XIV the intended uses of the organization's endowment funds.
[Part VI |Land, Buildings, and Equipment. See Form 990, Part X, line 10.

Descnption of iInvestment (a) Cost or other (b) Cost or other {c) Accumulated (d) Book value
basis (investment) basis (other) depreciation

o Q 0 T o

-

‘ 1a Land
b Buildings i
¢ Leasehold improvements
d Equipment .
e Other . . . 72,348. 58,047. 14,301.
Total. Add lines 1a through 1e. (Column (d) must equal Form 990, Part X, column (B), line 10(c)) > 14,301.
Schedule D (Form 990) 2010
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Schedule D (Form 990) 2010 UBUNTU EDUCATION FUND, INC 31-1705917 Paged
[Part Vil] Investments - Other Securities. See Form 990, Part X, line 12.

(a) Descnption of secunty or category
(including name of secunty)

(c) Method of valuation:

{b) Book value Cost or end-of-year market value

(1) Financial denvatives
(2) Closely-held equty interests
(3) Other
(A)
(8)
©
©)
(3]
(@]
Q)
(H)
(0]
Total. (Col (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col (B) ine 12 ) B>
| Part Vill] Investments - Program Related. See Form 990, Part X, line 13.

{c) Method of valuation:

(a) Descniption of investment type (b} Book value Cost or end-of-year market vaiue

1)

2)

3

@

(5)

(6)

0]

8

9)

(10)
Total. (Col (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col (B) lne 13 ) P>

[Part iX] Other Assets. See Form 990, Part X, line 15.

(a) Descnption (b) Book value

(1)

2

()]

4)

(5)

(6)

)

(5)]

(&)

(10)

Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col (B) line 15) »
[Part X | Other Liabilities. See Form 990, Part X, line 25.

1. (a) Description of hability {b) Amount

(1) _Federal iIncome taxes

) DEFERRED RENT 3,437.

@)

4

(5)

6

U]

@8

9

(10)

(11
Total. (Column ggg must equal Form 990, Part X, col (B) Iine 25.) » 3,437.

2. FIN 48 (ASG 7401 00! n " provide the text of the flcomote to The organization's financial statements that reports the organization's Nability Tor uncertain tax positions under

B0 Schedule D (Form 990) 2010
24
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ScHedule D (Form 990) 2010 UBUNTU EDUCATION FUND, INC

31-1705917 Paged

| Part X3 { Reconciliation of Change in Net Assets from Form 990 to Audited Financial Statements

1 Total revenue (Form 990, Part Vill, column (A), line 12) 1 2,934,053.
2 Total expenses (Form 990, Part IX, column (A), line 25) 2 3,132,654.
3  Excess or (deficit) for the year. Subtract line 2 from line 1 3 <198,601.>
4 Net unrealized gains (losses) on Investments 4 <1,273.>
5 Donated services and use of faciiities 5 273,056.
6 Investment expenses 6
7 Pror penod adjustments 7
8 Other (Descnbe in Part XIV.) 8
9 Total adjustments (net). Add lines 4 through 8 9 271,783.
10 Excess or (deficit) for the year per audited financial statements. Combine lines 3 and 9 10 73,182.
|Part Xl { Reconciliation of Revenue per Audited Financial Statements With Revenue per Return
1 Total revenue, gains, and other support per audited financial statements 1 3,205,835.
2 Amounts Included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part VIII, line 12:
a Net unrealized gains on investments 2a <1,274.>
b Donated services and use of facilities 2b
¢ Recovenes of prior year grants 2c
d Other (Describe In Part XIV.) 2d 273,056.
e Add lines 2a through 2d 2e 271,782.
3 Subtract ine 2e from line 1 . . 3 2,934,053,
4 Amounts Included on Form 990, Part VIII line 12, but not on line 1:
a Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part Vii|, line 7b 4a
b Other (Descnbe in Part XIV.) 4b
| ¢ Add lines 4a and 4b 4c 0.
| Total revenue. Add lines 3 and 4c¢. (This must equal Form 990, Part I, line 12.) 5 2,934,053.
| | Part Xﬁﬂ Reconciliation of Expenses per Audited Financial Statements With Expenses per

Return

1
2

o Qa6 o o

Total expenses and losses per audited financial statements
Amounts Included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part IX, line 25:
Donated services and use of facilities

1

3,129,665.

Prior year adjustments

Other losses

Other (Describe in Part XIV.)

Add lines 2a through 2d

Subtract line 2e from line 1

Amounts included on Form 990, Part IX, line 25, but not on line 1:
Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part VIl iine 7b

Other (Descnbe in Part XIV.)

Add lines 4a and 4b
Total expenses. Add lines 3 and 4c. (This must equal Forrm 990, Part |, line 18)

2a

2b

2c

2d
2e 0.
3 3,129,665.

4a

4b 2,989.
4c 2,989,
5 3,132,654.

| Part X3V! Supplemental Information

Complete this part to provide the descrniptions required for Part Il, lines 3, 5, and 9; Part lil, ines 1a and 4; Part IV, lines 1b and 2b; Part V, line 4; Part
X, ine 2; Part Xl, line 8; Part XIl, ines 2d and 4b; and Part XllI, ines 2d and 4b. Also complete this part to provide any additional Information.

: PART XII, LINE 2D - OTHER ADJUSTMENTS:

STOCKS 270,067.
WORK OF ART, BOOKS 2,989.
TOTAL TO SCHEDULE D, PART XII, LINE 2D 273,056.
PART XIII, LINE 4B - OTHER ADJUSTMENTS:
WORK OF ART, BOOKS 2,989.
Schedule D (Form 890) 2010
032054
12-20-10
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Statement of Activities Outside the United States

OMB No 1545-0047

(Form 990) » Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, 2 01 0
Part IV, line 14b, 15, or 16.

Department of the Treasury P> Attach to Form 990. P> See separate instructions. Open o Public

Intemal Revenue Service Inspection

Name of the organization

UBUNTU EDUCATION FUND,

INC

Employer identification number

31-1705917

l Parti i General Information on Activities Outside the United States. Complete if the organization answered *Yes*
to Form 990, Part |V, line 14b.

1 For grantmakers. Does the organization maintain records to substantiate the amount of the grants or assistance, the
grantees’ eligibility for the grants or assistance, and the selection critena used to award the grants or assistance?

IZI Yes

I:INo

2 For grantmakers. Describe In Part V the organization’s procedures for monitonng the use of grant funds outside the United States.

3 Activities per Region. (The following Part |, line 3 table can be duplicated if additional space is needed.)

(a) Region {b) Number of | (¢c) Number of | (d) Activities conducted in region (e) if activity listed in (d) (f) Total
offices ggr;’eeml{.sy?ns& (by type) (e.g., fundraising, program IS a program service, expenditures
in the region | |ndependent services, Investments, grants to describe specific type for and
contractors recipients located in the region) of service(s) In region ln:/ne?;ments
In region gion
FUNDRAISING , PROGRAM
ERVICES INCLUDING:HIV MEDICAL TESTING &
UBUNTU EDUCATION EREVENTION ,CLINICAL TREATMENT EDUCATION,
FUND SOUTH AFRICA ERVICES CARE & SUPPORT FOOD TRAINING 2,098,510,
3 a Sub-otal 0 0 2,098 510,
b Total from continuation
sheets to Part | 0 0 0.
¢ Totals (add lines 3a
and 3b) 0 0 2,098 510.
LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 890. Schedule F (Form 990) 2010
TR
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ScHedule F (Form 980y 2010 UBUNTU EDUCATION FUND, INC 31-1705917 pages
[Part ¥] Foreign Forms

1 Was the organization a U.S. transferor of property to a foreign corporation durning the tax year? If "Yes, " the

organization may be required to file Form 926, Return by a U.S. Transferor of Property to a Foreign

Corporation (see Instructions for Form 926) . .. . . Yes D No
2 Did the organization have an interest In a foreign trust dunng the tax year? If “Yes, " the organization

may be required to file Form 3520, Annual Return to Report Transactions with Foreign Trusts and
‘ Receipt of Certain Foreign Gifts, and/or Form 3520-A, Annual Information Retumn of Foreign Trust With

| a U.S Owner (see Instructions for Forms 3520 and 3520-A) . . . I:] Yes No
3 Did the organization have an ownership Interest in a foretgn corporation during the tax year? If "Yes,"
the organization may be required to file Form 5471, Information Return of U.S. Persons with respect to
Certain Foreign Corporations. (see Instructions for Form 5471) . . [ ves No

4 Was the organization a direct or indirect shareholder of a passive foreign investment company or a
qualfied electing fund during the tax year? If "Yes, " the organization may be required to file Form 8621,
Return by a Shareholder of a Passive Foreign Investment Company or Qualrfied Electing Fund. (see

Instructions for Form 8621) . E] Yes No
5 Did the organization have an ownership interest in a foreign partnership dunng the tax year? /f "Yes, "

the organization may be required to file Form 8865, Return of U.S. Persons with respect to Certain

Foreign Partnerships. (see Instructions for Form 8865) ‘:] Yes No
| 6 Did the organization have any operations In or related to any boycotting countnes durnng the tax year? If
i "Yes," the organization may be required to file Form 5713, International Boycott Report (see instructions
|
| for Form5713) D Yes No
|

Schedule F (Form 990) 2010

032074 12-20-10
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Schedule F (Form 990) 2010  UBUNTU EDUCATION FUND, INC 31-1705917 pages_
PartV | supplemental Information
Complete this part to provide the information required by Part |, line 2 {monrtonng of funds); Part {, line 3, column (f) (accounting method);
Part Il, line 1 (accounting method); Part lll (accounting method); and Part lll, column (c) (estimated number of recipients), as applicable.
Also complete this part to provide any addrtional information.

PART III, COLUMN (A):

REGION: SOUTH AFRICA

(A) TYPE OF GRANT OR ASSISTANCE: EDUCATION/ TRAINING/ HEALTHCARE/

COUNSELING ETC FOR CHILDREN OF SOUTH AFRICA INFECTED OR AFFECTED BY

HIV/AIDS, EMPOWERING THEM TO TAKE ADVANTAGE OF EDUCATION AND TRAINING

OPPORTUNITIES.

REGION: SOUTH AFRICA

(A) TYPE OF GRANT OR ASSISTANCE: EDUCATION/ TRAINING/ HEALTHCARE/

COUNSELING ETC FOR ADULTS OF SOUTH AFRICA INFECTED OR AFFECTED BY

HIV/AIDS, EMPOWERING THEM TO TAKE ADVANTAGE OF ALL OPPORTUNITIES.

032075 12-20-10 Schedule F (Form 990) 2010
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SCHEDULE G Supplemental Information Regarding OMB No 15450047
(Form 990 or 990-E2) Fundraising or Gaming Activities 2010
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, lines 17, 18, or 19, ~
Department of the Treasury or if the organization entered more than $15,000 on Form 990-EZ, line 6a. Open To Public
Intemal Revenue Service P> Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ. B> See separate instructions. inspection
Name of the organization Employer identification number
UBUNTU EDUCATION FUND, INC 31-1705917

Fundraising Activities. Complete if the organization answered *Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 17. Form 990-EZ filers are not
required to complete this part.

1 Indicate whether the organization raised funds through any of the following activities. Check all that apply.

a E] Mail solicitations e |:] Solicitation of non-government grants
b Ej Internet and email solicitations f D Solicitation of government grants
c I::] Phone solicitations g |:| Special fundraising events

d [::] In-person solicitations
2 a Did the organization have a wntten or oral agreement with any individual (including officers, directors, trustees or
key employees listed in Form 990, Part VII) or entity In connection with professional fundraising services? D Yes D No
b If *Yes," list the ten highest paid individuals or entities (fundraisers) pursuant to agreements under which the fundraiser is to be
compensated at least $5,000 by the organization.

iili) D (v} Amount paid
() Name and address of individual h(J-n;)ralslgr (v} Gross receipts | to (or retalnez by) {vi) Amount paid
or entity (fundraiser) i) Activity nave cust from activity fundraiser to (or retained by)
contnbubons? listed 1n col. (i) organization
Yes | No
Total . >
3 List all states 1n which the organization Is registered or licensed to solictt contributions or has been notified It is exempt from registration
or licensing.
LHA Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ. Schedule G (Form 890 or 990-EZ) 2010
032081 01-13-11
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cHedule G (Form 990 or 990-E2) 2010 UBUNTU EDUCATION FUND,

INC

31-

1705917 page2

Fundraising Events. Complete If the organization answered *Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 18, or reported more than $15,000
of fundraising event contnbutions and gross Income on Form 990-EZ, lines 1 and 6b. List events with gross recelpts greater than $5,000.

(a) Event #1 (b) Event #2 {c) Other events (d) Total events
GALA/SPRING NONE (add col. (a) through
EVENING EVEN ool () o
° (event type) (event type) (total number) ’
>
[=
(7]
é 1 Gross receipts 1,664,979. 1,664,979.
2 Less: Chantable contributions 1,664,979. 1,664,979.
3 Gross Income (line 1 minus line 2)
4 Cash pnzes
o | 8 Noncash pnzes
u% 6 Rent/facility costs
Q
é_’ 7 Food and beverages
8 Entertainment
9 Other direct expenses 271,729. 271,729.
10 Direct expense summary. Add lines 4 through 9 in column (d) » | 271,729,
11 Net Income summary. Combine line 3, column (d), and line 10 > <271,729.>
Part Bf | Gaming. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV Itne 19, or reported more than
$15,000 on Form 990-EZ, line 6a.
(b) Pull tabs/instant (d) Total gaming (add
(]
2 (a) Bingo bingo/progressive bingo (¢) Gther gaming col. (a) through col. (c))
3
o
1 Gross revenue
o | 2 Cash prizes
a
o
5- 3 Noncash pnzes
D
5_‘3 4 Rent/facility costs
5 Other direct expenses
[:l Yes 9% (L] Yes % D Yes %
6 Volunteer labor CINe D No [_INo
7 Direct expense summary. Add lines 2 through 5 In column (d) » |( )
8 Net gaming Income summary. Combine line 1, column d, and line 7 »

9 Enter the state(s) In which the organization operates gaming activities:
a Is the organization licensed to operate gaming activities In each of these states?

b If

"No," explain:

D Yes l:] No

10a Were any of the organization's gaming licenses revoked, suspended or terminated during the tax year?

b If

*Yes," explain:

l___.lYes I:]No

032082 01-13-11
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Schedule G (Form 990 or 980-E7) 2010 UBUNTU EDUCATION FUND, INC 31-1705917 Ppages

11 Does the organization operate gaming activities with nonmembers? [ Yes l:| No
12 Is the organization a grantor, beneficiary or trustee of a trust or a member of a partnership or other entity formed
to administer chantable gaming? R D Yes l:] No
13 Indicate the percentage of gaming activity operated In:
a The organization’s facility ) L. . 13a %
b Anoutsidefacity ... . . . 13b %
14 Enter the name and address of the person who prepares the organlzatlon s gaming/special events books and records-
Name P>
Address P
15a Does the organization have a contract with a third party from whom the organization receives gaming revenue? D Yes [__—] No
b If *Yes," enter the amount of gaming revenue received by the organization >3 and the amount

of gaming revenue retained by the third party P $
¢ If "Yes," enter name and address of the third party:

Name P>

Address P

16 Gaming manager information:

Name P

Gaming manager compensation P> $

Descnption of services provided P

l:] Director/officer l:] Employee I:l Independent contractor

17 Mandatory distnbutions:
a Is the organization required under state law to make chartable distnbutions from the gaming proceeds to
retain the state gaming license? L] Yes E] No
b Enter the amount of distnbutions required under state law to be distributed to other exempt organizations or spent in the
organization's own exempt activities during the tax year B §
i Supplemental Information. Complete this part to provide the explanations required by Part |, line 2b, columns (i) and (v), and Part il
lines 9, 9b, 10b, 15b, 15¢, 16, and 17b, as applicable. Also complete this part to provide any addrtional information (see Instructions).

032083 01-13-11 Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2010
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SCHEDULE L
(Form 990 or 990-E2)

Department of the Treasury
Intenal Revenue Service

Transactions With Interested Persons
P Complete if the organization answered

"Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 25a, 25b, 26, 27, 28a, 28b, or 28c¢,
or Form 990-EZ, Part V, line 38a or 40b.

P Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ. P> See separate instructions.

OMB No 1545-0047

2010

Open To Public

fnspection:

Name of the organization

UBUNTU EDUCATION FUND,

INC

Employer identification number

31-1705917

| Part$ ] Excess Benefit Transactions (section 501(c)(3) and section 501(c)(4) organizations only).

Complete If the organization answered *Yes® on Form 990, Part IV, line 25a or 25b, or Form 990-EZ, Part V, line 40b.

1 Corrected?
(a) Name of disqualified person (b) Descniption of transaction c) Corrected
Yes No
2 Enter the amount of tax iImposed on the organization managers or disqualified persons during the year under
section 4958 ) . . >3
3 Enter the amount of tax, if any, on line 2, above, reimbursed by the organization > 3
| Part H ] Loans to and/or From Interested Persons.
Complete If the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 26, or Form 990-EZ, Part V, line 38a.
{a) Name of interested (b} Loan to or from | (c) Onginal principal |  (d) Balance due (e} In (Lf))ngop;rr%vg? {g) Wnitten
person and purpose the organization? amount default? cgrmutteﬂ agreement?
To From Yes No Yes No Yes No
Total » 3
[ Part Ht } Grants or Assistance Benefiting Interested Persons.
Complete if the organization answered ‘Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 27.
(a) Name of interested person (b) Relationship between Interested person and {c) Amount and type of
the organization assistance

LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 890-EZ.
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. UBUNTU EDUCATION FUND, INC 31-1705917

Schedule L {Form 990 or 990-E7) 2010 Page 2
Part IV ] Business Transactions Involving Interested Persons.

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 28a, 28b, or 28c.

(a) Name of interested person (b) Relationship between interested {c) Amount of (d) Descnption of g:) Sr:g:{:cgm?;
person and the organization transaction transaction r%venues?
Yes No
UBUNTU EDUCATION FUND - SOAN AFFILIATE OF UBU 0.A SIGNIFICA X
FRIENDS OF UBUNTU EDUCATIOAN AFFILIATE OF UBU 0.FUND RAISIN| X

Part V| Supplemental Information

Complete this part to provide addritional Information for responses to questions on Schedule L (see instructions).

SCH 1L, PART IV, BUSINESS TRANSACTIONS INVOLVING INTERESTED PERSONS:

(A) NAME OF PERSON: UBUNTU EDUCATION FUND - SOQUTH AFRICA

(B) RELATIONSHIP BETWEEN INTERESTED PERSON AND ORGANIZATION:

AN AFFILIATE OF UBUNTU EDUCATION FUND US; UNDER COMMON CONTROL

(D) DESCRIPTION OF TRANSACTION: A SIGNIFICANT AMOUNT OF GRANTS FROM

UBUNTU EDUCATION FUND US ARE DISBURSED THROUGH UBUNTU EDUCATION FUND IN

SOUTH AFRICA

(A) NAME OF INTERESTED PERSON:

FRIENDS OF UBUNTU EDUCATION FUND - UNITED KINGDOM

(B) RELATIONSHIP BETWEEN INTERESTED PERSON AND ORGANIZATION:

AN AFFILIATE OF UBUNTU EDUCATION FUND US; UNDER COMMON CONTROL

(D) DESCRIPTION OF TRANSACTION: FUND RAISING EVENTS ARE ARRANGED WITH

FRIENDS OF UBUNTU EDUCATION FUND UK WHICH ULTIMATELY BENEFIT THE CHILDREN

IN SOUTH AFRICA, THROUGH UBUNTU EDUCATION FUND

Schedule L {Form 890 or 890-EZ) 2010
2130
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SCHEDULE M Noncash Contributions OMB No 1545-0047
(Form 990) 2 01 0
P Complete if the organizations answered "Yes" on Form
Department of the Treasury 990, Part IV, lines 29 or 30. Open to Public
Intemal Revenue Service P> Attach to Form 990. }mcﬁon
Name of the organization Employer identification number
UBUNTU EDUCATION FUND, INC 31-1705917
{Part§ | Types of Property
(a) (b) (c) (d)
Check if Number of Noncash contnbution Method of determining
applicable | contnbutions or | amounts reported on noncash contribution amounts
items contributed| Form 990, Part VIIl, ine 1g
1 Art-Works of art
2 Art - Histonical treasures
3 Art - Fractional interests
4 Books and publications X 2,989. BOOKS AND WORK OF AR
5 Clothing and household goods
8 Cars and other vehicles
7 Boats and planes
8 Intellectual property
9 Securties - Publicly traded X 5 270,067. FMV
10 Secunties - Closely held stock
11 Secunties - Partnership, LLC, or
trust Interests
12 Secunties - Miscellaneous
13 Qualified conservation contnbution -
Histonc structures
14 Qualified conservation contnibution - Other
15 Real estate - Residential
16 Real estate - Commercial
17 Real estate - Other
18 Collectibles
19 Food inventory
20 Drugs and medical supplies
21  Taxdermy
22 Histoncal artifacts
23 Scilentific specimens
24 Archeological artifacts
25 Other P ( )
26 Other P { )
27 Other P )
28 Other P | )
29  Number of Forms 8283 received by the organization duning the tax year for contnbutions
for which the organization completed Form 8283, Part IV, Donee Acknowledgement 29
Yes | No
30a Durning the year, did the organization receive by contribution any property reported in Part |, ines 1-28 that it must hold for
at least three years from the date of the Initial contribution, and which 1s not required to be used for exempt purposes for
the entire holding penod? 30a X
b If "Yes,* descnbe the arrangement in Part |l
31 Does the organization have a gift acceptance policy that requires the review of any non-standard contributions? 31 X
32a Does the organization hire or use third parties or related organizations to solicit, process, or selt noncash
contributions? 32a X
b If "Yes," descrbe In Part |l.
33 If the organization did not report an amount In column {(c) for a type of property for which column (a) Is checked,
descnbe in Part |l
LHA  For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990. Schedule M (Form 890) (2010)
032141
12-23-10
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SCHEDULE O Supplemental Information to Form 990 or 990-EZ Y v
(Form 990 or 990-EZ) Complete to provide information for responses to specific questions on 2 01 0
Form 990 or 990-EZ or to provide any additional information. fe 10 Pubii
Pepartment of the Treasury P Attach to Form 990 or 990-EZ. inmcgon *°
Name of the organization Employer identification number
UBUNTU EDUCATION FUND, INC 31-1705917

FORM 990, PART I, LINE 1, DESCRIPTION OF ORGANIZATION MISSION:

MISSION

UBUNTU PROVIDES WORLD-CLASS HEALTH AND EDUCATIONAL SUPPORT TO THE

ORPHANED AND VULNERABLE CHILDREN OF PORT ELIZABETH, SOUTH AFRICA,

ENSURING THEY CAN ACCESS HIGHER EDUCATION AND EMPLOYMENT. UBUNTU'S

MISSION IS SIMPLE, ALL-ENCOMPASSING, AND RADICAL: TO HELP RAISE

TOWNSHIP CHILDREN BY PROVIDING WHAT ALL CHILDREN DESERVE-EVERYTHING.

FORM 990, PART III, LINE 1, DESCRIPTION OF ORGANIZATION MISSION:

MISSION

UBUNTU PROVIDES WORLD-CLASS HEALTH AND EDUCATIONAL SUPPORT TO THE

ORPHANED AND VULNERABLE CHILDREN OF PORT ELIZABETH, SOUTH AFRICA,

ENSURING THEY CAN ACCESS HIGHER EDUCATION AND EMPLOYMENT. UBUNTU'S

MISSION IS SIMPLE, ALL-ENCOMPASSING, AND RADICAL: TO HELP RAISE

TOWNSHIP CHILDREN BY PROVIDING WHAT ALL CHILDREN DESERVE EVERYTHING.

FORM 990, PART III, LINE 4A, PROGRAM SERVICE ACCOMPLISHMENTS:

UBUNTU TRANSFORMS THE LIVES OF 2,000 CHILDREN AND THEIR FAMILIES

HEALTH

1.DEVELOP THE PROVINCE'S LEADING HIV HEALTH CLINIC FOR

VULNERABLE CHILDREN AND THEIR CAREGIVERS.

2.INCREASE ACCESS TO LIFE-SAVING MEDICINE FOR HIV-POSITIVE

CHILDREN AND THEIR CAREGIVERS.

LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 890 or 990-EZ. Schedule O (Form 980 or 990-EZ) (2010)
032211
01-24-11
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Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-E2) (2010) Page 2
Name of the organization Employer identification number

UBUNTU EDUCATION FUND, INC 31-1705917

3.ENSURE HIV-POSITIVE PREGNANT WOMEN HAVE ACCESS TO DRUGS THAT

PREVENT TRANSMISSION OF THE VIRUS TO THEIR CHILDREN.

4 .PROVIDE ACCESS TO HIV TESTING FOR OUR CHILDREN AND THEIR

FAMILIES.

5.ENSURE EACH CHILD IN OUR PROGRAM IS REGULARLY SEEN BY A

DOCTOR.

FORM 990, PART III, LINE 4B, PROGRAM SERVICE ACCOMPLISHMENTS:

EDUCATION: PRESCHOOL-GRADE 12

1.PROVIDE INTENSIVE, HIGH-QUALITY EDUCATION FROM EARLY CHILDHOOD

THROUGH GRADE 12 TO ENSURE ACCESS TO UNIVERSITY AND EMPLOYMENT:

2.IMPROVE SCHOOL ATTENDANCE.

3.IMPROVE ACADEMIC PERFORMANCE.

4 .PROVIDE AFTER-SCHOOL AND WEEKEND PROGRAMMING AS WELL AS HOLIDAY

CAMPS TO ENSURE OUR CHILDREN ARE BOTH SAFE AND LEARNING DURING

NON-SCHOOL HOURS.

5.IMPROVE STUDENTS LEVEL OF LIFE SKILLS AND SELF-CONFIDENCE.

6 . INCREASE THE NUMBER OF VULNERABLE CHILDREN GRADUATING FROM

HIGH-SCHOOL AND UNIVERSITY.

7 .ENSURE OUR STUDENTS SECURE EMPLOYMENT UPON GRADUATING.

EDUCATION: UNIVERSITY & TRAINING PROGRAMS

1.STRENGTHEN OUR UNIVERSITY SCHOLARSHIP PROGRAM:

2.ENSURE OUR HIGH-SCHOOL PROGRAM PREPARES STUDENTS TO MAKE

INFORMED DECISIONS ABOUT THEIR FUTURES.

3.PROVIDE MORE THAN 100 SCHOLARSHIPS PER YEAR.

B2z, Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) {2010)
38
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.

Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) (2010) Page 2

Name of the organization Employer identification number

UBUNTU EDUCATION FUND, INC 31-1705917

4 .PROVIDE FINANCIAL, EMOTIONAL, SOCIAL, AND MEDICAL SUPPORT FOR

OUR CHILDREN THROUGHOUT UNIVERSITY.

5.ENSURE STUDENTS ARE PAIRED WITH PEER MENTORS FROM THEIR

COMMUNITIES TO ASSIST WITH DIFFICULT LIFE CHOICES.

FORM 990, PART III, LINE 4C, PROGRAM SERVICE ACCOMPLISHMENTS:

HOUSEHOLD STABILITY

1.STRENGTHEN OUR HOUSEHOLD STABILITY INITIATIVE PROVIDING

COMPREHENSIVE SOCIAL, MEDICAL AND NUTRITIONAL INTERVENTIONS IN ALL OUR

CHILDREN'S HOMES.

2 .ENSURE THE HOMES OF OUR CHILDREN ARE HEALTHY, CLEAN, SAFE AND

TB-FREE.

3.IMPROVE FOOD SECURITY FOR VULNERABLE HOUSEHOLDS.

4 .DECREASE LEVELS OF TRANSACTIONAL SEX FOR GIRLS IN VULNERAELE

HOUSEHOLDS.

5.ENSURE ALL CHILD-HEADED HOUSEHOLDS ARE SECURE AND HAVE ADEQUATE

RESOURCES TO SUPPORT THE FAMILY.

SUSTAINABILITY

1.INVEST IN UBUNTU'’S INSTITUTIONAL CAPACITY TO ENSURE WE DEVELOP

INTO A TRULY SUSTAINABLE ORGANIZATION.

2.CREATE A FOUNDATION OF SYSTEMS, POLICIES AND PROTOCOLS TO

FURTHER STRENGTHEN OUT HR DEPARTMENT AND INCULCATE OUR UNIQUE

MANAGEMENT CULTURE.

3.EMPOWER QOUR TEAM AND ENSURE SUCCESSION PLANNING BY FURTHER

DEVELOPING AND TRAINING OUR STAFF.

4 .RE-BRAND UBUNTU AND LAUNCH A DIGITAL PLATFORM TO FURTHER
03221

N%43 Schedule O (Form 990 or 980-E2) (2010)
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Schedule O {(Form 990 or 990-EZ7) (2010) Page 2

Name of the organization Employer identification number

UBUNTU EDUCATION FUND, INC 31-1705917

MOBILIZE A COMMUNITY OF GLOBAL SUPPORTERS.

5 .COMPLETE PHYSICAL UPGRADES AND RENOVATIONS OF THE UBUNTU.

6 .CENTRE TO TRANSFORM THE COMPLEX INTO A WORLD-CLASS HEALTH AND

EDUCATION CAMPUS

RECENT ACHIEVEMENTS AND RECOGNITION

INTERNAL ACHIEVEMENTS

1.2,000 CHILDREN ENROLLED IN UBUNTU'’'S CRADLE TO CAREER PROGRAM.

2.132 STUDENTS ENROLLED IN UNIVERSITY ON FULL SCHOLARSHIPS.

3.$6.5 MILLION CAPITAL CAMPAIGN COMPLETED.

4.25,000 FT UBUNTU CENTRE OPENED IN ZWIDE TOWNSHIP.

5."BUILD" PROGRAM LAUNCHED, TO CREATE A TRANSFORMATIVE HR

DEPARTMENT FOCUSED ON DEVELOPING NEW LEADERS IN THE ORGANIZATION.

6 .MCKINSEY & COMPANY ENGAGED TO ASSESS UBUNTU'S IMPACT AND CREATE

A MODEL FOR QUANTIFYING SUCCESS

EXTERNAL RECOGNITION

1.UBUNTU HIGHLIGHTED AT THE 2006, 2009, 2010 AND 2011 CLINTON

GLOBAL INITIATIVE ANNUAL MEETINGS.

2.JACOB LIEF,UBUNTU PRESIDENT AND FOUNDER,RECOGNIZED AS A 2010

YOUNG GLOBAL LEADER BY THE WORLD ECONOMIC FORUM.

3.JACOB LIEF SELECTED AN ASPEN GLOBAL FELLOW THROUGH THE ASPEN

INSTITUTE.

4 .BANKS GWAXULA, UBUNTU FOUNDER AND SENIOR ADVISOR, NAMED 2010

HERALD GENERAL MOTORS CITIZEN OF THE YEAR, PORT ELIZABETH'S HIGHEST

CIVIC AWARD.

2212, Schedule O (Form 890 or 990-EZ) (2010)
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Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-E2) (2010) Page 2
Name of the organization Employer identification number

UBUNTU EDUCATION FUND, INC 31-1705917

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION B, LINE 11: DRAFT RETURN IS DELIVERED TO JACOB

LIEF FOR DISTRIBUTION AND REVIEW BY MEMBERS OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION B, LINE 12C: CONFLICT OF INTEREST POLICY

REVIEWED PERIODICALLY BY BOARD MEMBERS, ALL PARTIES ARE EDUCATED ON SUCH

POLICY FOR DISCLOSURE IS MANDATORY.

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION B, LINE 15: PRESIDENT AND CEO OF THE

ORGANIZATION IN CONSULTATION WITH THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS

FORM 990, PART VI, LINE 17, LIST OF STATES RECEIVING COPY OF FORM 990:

MD, PA,FL,ME,CT,IL,NJ,NY,CA,CO,RI,PA,OH,MA,GA

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION C, LINE 19: FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AVAILABLE UPON

REQUEST AND ON WEBSITE

FORM 990, PART XI, LINE 5, CHANGES IN NET ASSETS:

NET UNREALIZED LOSSES ON INVESTMENTS: -1,273.
DONATED SERVICES AND USE OF FACILITIES: 273,056.
TOTAL TO FORM 990, PART XI, LINE 5 271,783.

FORM 990 PART XII, LINE 2C

DRAFT FINANCIAL STATEMENTS ARE PRESENTED TO THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS FOR

REVIEW AND COMMENTS.

32 Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) (2010)
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Schedule R (Form 990) 2010 UBUNTU EDUCATION FUND, INC 31-1705917 pages
[Part Vii | Supplemental Information
Complete this part to provide addrtional information for responses to questions on Schedule R (see Instructions).
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

The Board of Directors
Ubuntu Education Fund, Inc.

We have audited the accompanying statements of financial position of Ubuntu
Education Fund, Inc. as of June 30, 2011 and 2010, and the related statements of activities and cash
flows for the years then ended. These financial statements are the responsibility of the Organization's
management. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our
audits.

We conducted our audits in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in
the United States of America. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audits to obtain
reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free of material misstatement. An
audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the
financial statements. An audit also includes assessing the accounting principles used and significant
estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall financial statement presentation.
We believe that our audits provide a reasonable basis for our opinion.

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material
respects, the financial position of Ubuntu Education Fund, Inc. as of June 30,2011 and 2010, and the
changes in its net assets and its cash flows for the years then ended in conformity with accounting
principles generally accepted in the United States of America.

January 10, 2012




UBUNTU EDUCATION FUND, INC.
Statements of Financial Position

Current assets:
Cash

June 30, 2011 and 2010

ASSETS (Note 8)

Current portion of grants receivable, net (Notes 3 and 4)
Prepaid expenses and other current assets

Total current assets

Long-term portion of grants receivable, net (Notes 3 and 4)

Property and equipment, net (Note 5)

Security deposits

LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS

Current liabilities:

Accounts payable and accrued expenses
Current portion of deferred rent (Note 11)

Total current liabilities
Deferred rent (Note 11)
Commitments (Note 11)

Net assets:
Unrestricted

Temporarily restricted (Note 6)
Total net assets

See accompanying notes.

2-

2011 2010
$ 330,669 247,388
122,878 238,791
17,014 26,155
470,561 512,334
160,565 28,178
14,301 16,098
18,450 14,500
$ 663,877 571,110
$ 39,006 20,901
325 1,481
39,331 22,382
3,112 475
397,509 319,537
223,925 228,716
621,434 548,253
$ 663,877 571,110
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UBUNTU EDUCATION FUND, INC.
Statements of Cash Flows

For the Years Ended June 30, 2011 and 2010

Cash flows from operating activities:
Change in net assets
Adjustments to reconcile change in net assets to net cash
provided by operating activities:
Depreciation
Deferred rent
Change in assets and liabilities:
Grants receivable
Security deposits
Prepaid expenses and other current assets
Accounts payable and accrued expenses
Net cash provided by operating activities

Cash used in investing activities:
Purchase of property and equipment

Net increase in cash
Cash, beginning of year

Cash, end of year

See accompanying notes.

4-

2011 2010
$ 73,181 $ (239,518)
7,247 7,855

1,481 -
(16,474) 245,007

(3,950) -
9,141 (17,267)
18,105 15,350
88,731 11,427
(5,450) (1,391)
83,281 10,036
247,388 237,352
$ 330,669 $ 247,388




UBUNTU EDUCATION FUND, INC.
Notes to Financial Statements

Note 1 - The Oreanization

Ubuntu Education Fund, Inc. (the "Organization") is a not-for-profit organization
incorporated under the laws of the State of New York dedicated to creating programs to assist
vulnerable children and families in South Africa. The Organization provides life saving HIV support
services and essential educational resources to over 40,000 children and their families.

The Organization, as described in Note 7, has transactions and relationships with Ubuntu
Education Fund ("UEF"), an organization incorporated in South Africa, and Friends of Ubuntu
Education Fund UK, an organization incorporated in the United Kingdom. The Organization and its
affiliates are all under common control.

The Organization is exempt from federal income taxes under provisions of Section
501(c)(3) of the Internal Revenue Code.

Note 2 - Summary of Significant Accounting Policies

Basis of Accounting

The financial statements of the Organization have been prepared on the accrual basis of
accounting.

Basis of Presentation

The financial statement presentation follows Topic 958, "Not-For-Profit Entities," of
Financial Accounting Standards Board Accounting Standards Codification. Under Topic 958, the
Organization is required to report information regarding its financial position and activities according
to three classes of net assets: unrestricted net assets, temporarily restricted net assets and
permanently restricted net assets. Accordingly, the net assets of the Organization and changes therein
are classified and reported as follows:

Unrestricted Net Assets

Net assets that are not subject to donor-imposed stipulations.

Temporarily Restricted Net Assets

Net assets subject to donor-imposed stipulations that may or will be met either by
actions of the Organization and/or the passage of time.




UBUNTU EDUCATION FUND, INC.
Notes to Financial Statements

Note 2 - Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (Continued)

Basis of Presentation (Continued)

Permanently Restricted Net Assets

Permanently restricted net assets is the class of net assets that is subject to donor-
imposed stipulations that they be maintained permanently by an organization. As of June 30, 2011
and 2010, the Organization does not have any permanently restricted net assets.

Revenue and Expenses

Revenue is reported as increases in unrestricted net assets unless their use is limited by
donor-imposed restrictions. Expenses are reported as decreases in unrestricted net assets. Gains and
losses on investments and other assets or liabilities are reported as increases or decreases in
unrestricted net assets unless their use is restricted by explicit donor stipulation or by law. The
Organization reports donor-restricted contributions where restrictions are met in the same reporting
period as changes in unrestricted net assets. Expirations of temporary restrictions on net assets (i.e.,
the donor-stipulated purpose has been fulfilled and/or the stipulated time period has elapsed) are
reported as reclassifications between the applicable classes of net assets.

Contributions

Contributions, which include unconditional promises to give (pledges), are recognized as
revenue in the period received. The Organization considers all contributions available for
unrestricted use, unless specifically restricted by the donor or due in future periods, in which case

they are recorded as temporarily restricted.

Use of Estimates

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with accounting principles generally
accepted in the United States of America requires management to make estimates and assumptions
that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities and disclosure of contingent assets and
liabilities at the date of the financial statements and the reported amounts of revenue and expenses
during the reporting period. Actual results could differ from those estimates.



UBUNTU EDUCATION FUND, INC.
Notes to Financial Statements

Note 2 - Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (Continued)

Property and Equipment

Property and equipment is stated at cost or fair market value at the date of purchase or gift.
Depreciation of property and equipment is provided on a straight-line basis over estimated useful
lives of three to seven years. Upon sale or retirement of property and equipment, the related cost and
accumulated depreciation are removed from the accounts and any gain or loss is reflected in
operations.

Note 3 - Concentration of Credit Risk and Major Grantors or Contributors

Major Grantors or Contributors

During the year ended June 30, 2011, one contributor accounted for approximately 19% of
total public support and revenue. As of June 30, 2011, there are no grants receivable from this
contributor. During the year ended June 30, 2010, two contributors accounted for approximately
40% of total public support and revenue. These contributors accounted for 60% of the
Organization's grants receivable at June 30, 2010.

Note 4 - Grants Receivable

As of June 30, the Organization has unconditional grants receivable as follows:

2011 2010
Due within 1 year $ 122,878 $ 238,791
Due years 2 through 5 170.000 30.000
292,878 268,791
Present value discount (at rate of 3% in 2011 g
and 3.2% in 2010) (9.435) (1.822)
Grants receivable, net $ 283.443 $ 266,969




Note 5 -

Note 6 -

UBUNTU EDUCATION FUND, INC.
Notes to Financial Statements

Property and Equipment

At June 30, property and equipment consists of:

2011 2010
Equipment $ 60,865 $ 55,415
Furniture and fixtures 11.483 11.483
72,348 66,898
Less: Accumulated depreciation 58.047 50.800
$ 14301 $ 16.098

Temporarily Restricted Net Assets

Temporarily restricted net assets at June 30, consist of the following:

2011 2010

Program services:

Capital campaign $ - $ 10,000

Education 3,360 178,038
Supporting services:

Time restriction 230.000 42.500

233,360 230,538

Present value discount (at rate of 3%

in 2011 and 3.2% in 2010) (9.435) (1.822)

$ 223.925 $ 228.716

For the years ended June 30, the amounts released from restrictions consist of:

2011 2010
Program services:
Capital campaign $ 10,000 $ 45,000
Empowerment and other program services 178,038 -
Supporting services:
Time restriction 12.500 322.500
$ 200.538 $ 367.500



UBUNTU EDUCATION FUND, INC.
Notes to Financial Statements

Note 7 - Related Party Transactions

During the years ended June 30, 2011 and 2010, the Organization contributed
approximately $1,950,000 and $902,000, respectively, to UEF for funding of the capital campaign,
and health and education initiatives in South Africa.

During the years ended June 30, 2011 and 2010, the Organization received a contribution
of $25,000 and $15,000, respectively, from an individual related to the director of the Organization.

Note 8 - Note Pavable - Bank

The Organization has a line of credit that provides for maximum borrowings of $50,000,
which is collateralized by substantially all the assets of the Organization. Interest is charged at
4.75% at June 30, 2011. As of June 30, 2011 and 2010, the Organization was not indebted to the
bank.

Note 9 - Functional Allocation of Expenses

The cost of providing the various program and supporting services has been summarized
on a functional basis in the statement of activities. Accordingly, certain costs have been allocated
among the program and the supporting services benefited.

Note 10 - Donated Goods and Services

For the years ended June 30, 2011 and 2010, the Organization received approximately
$273,000 and $33,000, respectively, in donated goods and services.

Contributed goods and services in 2011 include the value of donated stock, art and books.
Contributed goods and services in 2010 included the value of services provided by an attorney in
general corporate matters.




UBUNTU EDUCATION FUND, INC.
Notes to Financial Statements

Note 11 - Commitments

Operating Lease

The Organization leases an office facility under a non-cancellable operating lease expiring
through September 2014. Minimum aggregate annual lease payments are as follows:

Year Ending
June 30.
2012 $ 49,000
2013 50,000
2014 50,000
2015 13.000

$ 162.000

Rent expense, including escalation costs, charged to operations for the years ended June
30, 2011 and 2010 amounted to approximately $48,000 and $46,000, respectively.

The accompanying financial statements reflect rent expense on a straight-line basis over
the term of the lease in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States
of America. An obligation of approximately $3,000 and $2,000 at June 30, 2011 and 2010,
respectively, representing the pro rata future rent payments, is included in the statements of financial
position. Included in rent expense for the year ended June 30, 2011 is decreased rent in the amount
of $1,481, which represents the difference between the amount paid pursuant to the lease and rent
expense calculated pursuant to the method referred to above.

Note 12 - Subsequent Events

The Organization has evaluated subsequent events through January 10, 2012, the date the
financial statements were available to be issued, and has concluded that no such events or
transactions took place which would require disclosure herein.

-10-




SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT
ON THE SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION

The Board of Directors
Ubuntu Education Fund, Inc.

Our audits were conducted for the purpose of forming an opinion on the basic financial
statements taken as a whole. The supplementary information is presented for purposes of additional
analysis and is not a required part of the basic financial statements. Such information has not been
subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audits of the basic financial statements and,
accordingly, we express no opinion on it.

January 10, 2012

-12-




-l

uoneunojur Areyuowopddns a1y uo 11odar sJoupne uopuadapur 03¢

PSOTEIE § LSR096 % £LSSR9 § YRTSLT § LOL'ILIT S
06EEEY'T LIS 6SE 888°267 67999 EL8'ELOT
0£5T 0LsT 0€S7T - -
WwT'L SIp'S SS'y 0L8 - 1€8°1
686'T 686'C 686'C - -
LR LIE T - 62801 88L 96V
961'] ££8°1 |1L1 Sl - €29
, £69'y S0S‘y + 908'¢ 669 871
L86'81 8L0'81 Sr'Ll 979 606
w0T'L LL1'L $98'S zig'l Sl
" PI9'LET 6EL'TY SLT'EE yov'6T SL'YL
196'9§ S1991 LIS'ST 8601 ot
S08'01 1L6'6 1LS'6 00y €8
609'LYy 609°Ly 609'LYy - -
SPS'STI 0LT'911 0LT'OI1 - SLT'6
959'9L 69r'Ts [AYa k4 LST'1E L81'VT
PES'PSE'] - - - PESYS6L
97669 0P 109 $89°T6€ $69'80C ¥T6'L6
9€0'86 $86°C8 SL1'SH 01v'L1 1SP'SI
82Z'109 § SSL'BIS  § 016°LZ¢ $ (S ZAT I (A4 B
SOSUAMN,] SIAS GUS|BIPUN,J LRIV LY SOIAIOG
801, Fuproddng [R12U3Y) pus weadoag
o], nuRdeuey
500jA108§ dunJdoddng

1107 ‘0€ 2ung popug Juax 2y 10,]
sosuadxs] [euondunyg Jo afnpayag
(uoneuuojuy Kiyuswoddng)

ONI ‘NN NOILVONAH NINNEN

sosuadxa o],

sasuadxa 1o uiog,
525u2dx JIjauaq 1991pu]
uonuizaidaq
$2D1A19% puk spoof paynqriuo)
$30] yueg
S25UaIAJUOD put Jurues],
529 9214138 [|01KBg
asuadxe ndwo)
uonedIINILMOY)
$22] [UUOISSJOI]

asuadxa 201}10

JouemsUl puL SOIHN

sy

Junaysewr pur Juawdoaasq

JeaeL),

59014125 weidowd 19y10 10§ 474N 01 sUONNQINU0Y)
*sasuadx2 JoYI0Q

sosuadxd pa1L|al puL sarejus |TI0],
SNJAUI( \[HuAL pue saxuy |[orkey
sole[ug
sosuadxa pajejo1 pue saNYBS




-p1-

‘uoneunojut Leawajddns ) uo y1odar s 10npne wapuadapur 905

00veee | $ [N Z72ES DTS 6t8'881 § SUWLLY LS
06E'1LL'] 095 €L 698'¥8 169'8Y OE8 LET'
S09'6 S09°6 vrr'6 191 -
SS8'L 00T'T 001't 001°1 §g9'¢
06£'22 06£TT 06681 00v'e -
191't ovv'l 69y 1L6 L't
108°C - - - 108°T
9Il'y 1991 Ly P81°1 SSH'T
$90°T1 EP'e 8LE'C ¥50°1 769’8
0€T'8 £94'T OEY'] (XA L99'S
LGO'EI 01Z's¢ vLe 98¥'€l L88LL
LLS'DL oTv'y $65'T STyl Lsi'ol
1€v'6 8S8°1 626 626 £LS'L
6U8'SP 895" 1 v8L'S ¥8L'S 19T'pE
980'T6 8r1'9Z 1z1'et L20°¢l 8€6'SY
SLs'ot EV'6 S6L'Y LES'Y £01°LT
£€9°1l €EY°I ££9'1 - -
000°88y - - - 000°'88Y
000'00v - - - 000'00Y
010°169 TOE'N 1€ YyTILI 8v1°0p1 819°6L€
08€'9L €e8'Le 98V vT LYEE] LYS'8E
0£9'vLS  $ 6SS'ELT ¢ 8SL'YpVL  $ 108921 § 1L0'10¢€  §
SOSUAN,] FRITWEY ausieapur SIS SNIALS
oy, dunuoeddng JuIauan puv wador g
w0, undeucy

$301A.10G Junzoddng

010Z '0¢ dunf papuz] Jea X a1 Jo,]
sasuadxg [euonoun, jo anpayog
(uoneunoju Arepauwopddng)

ONI ‘aNMI NOLLVONAA NLNNEN

sasuadxa mog,

sasuadxa 110 [0,

sasuadxa 11jauaq 12211pu]

uonuaidaqy

$931A198 pur spood panguiuo))

329 juug

$22U319JUOd pui Juner],

§93] 301A 125 |[01hed

astuadxd 1wndwo)

uonEaIINUWoY)

93] [RUOISSIJOI]

asuadxo 0911J0

QDURINSUI PUB SAN[NN

UEN|

Funayew pur wawdojaaaq

[EINUAR

sweiFoid jooyas aoye pue sdoysyiom Anunwiuo))

5201195 weadoud 19410 10,151 01 suoynqLILOD

udedwd updes Joj 1710 01 suonNqINUOD)
sasuadxa JaIQ

$5UadXd PIIL[DT PUL SINIL[ES [L10],
SHJIUIQ ey pue saxe) [josked
saLgeg
*s9suadxd paje|a1 puy sare|es




14220515 797696 6554410

Fom,‘ 4562 Depreciation and Amortization 990

(Including Information on Listed Property)

OMB No 1545-0172

2010

ﬂf:;’ﬁ'::é;’;u‘i‘%lm””m P> See separate instructions. P Attach to your tax return. g.:i:;"ﬁo 67
Name(s) shown on retumn Business or activity to which this form relates Identifying number
UBUNTU EDUCATION FUND, INC FFORM 990 PAGE 10 31-1705917
I Part ﬂ Election To Expense Certain Property Under Section 179 Note: /f you have any listed property, complete Part V before you complete Part I.
1 Maximum amount (see Instructions) 1 500,000.
2 Total cost of section 179 property placed in service (see instructions) 2
3 Threshold cost of section 179 property before reduction In imitation 3 2,000,000.
4 Reduction in imitation. Subtract line 3 from line 2. If zero or less, enter -0- 4
5 Dollar iimitation for tax year_Subtract line 4 from line 1 If zero or less, enter -0- If mamed filing separately, see instructions 5
6 (a) Descnption of property (b) Cost (business use only) {c) Elected cost
7 Listed property. Enter the amount from line 29 A 7
8 Total elected cost of section 179 property. Add amounts in column (c), lines 6 and 7 8
9 Tentative deduction. Enter the smaller of kine 5 or line 8 9
10 Carryover of disallowed deduction from hine 13 of your 2009 Form 4562 10
11 Business Income limitation. Enter the smaller of business income (not less than zero) or ine 5 11
12 Section 179 expense deduction. Add lines 9 and 10, but do not enter more than line 11 12
13 Carmryover of disallowed deduction to 2011. Add Iines 9 and 10, less line 12 >I 13 |
Note: Do not use Part Il or Part lll below for listed property. Instead, use Part V.
[ Part ﬂi Special Depreciation Allowance and Other Depreciation (Do not include listed property.)
14 Special deprectation allowance for qualified property (other than listed property) placed in service dunng
the tax year . 14
15 Property subject to section 168(f)(1) election 15
16 _Other depreciation (including ACRS) 16 5,000.
{ Part ff | MACRS Depreciation (Do not include listed property.) (See Instructions.)
Section A
17 MACRS deductions for assets placed in service In tax years beginning before 2010 17 I
18 it you are electing to group any assets placed in service dunng the tax year into one or more general asset accounts, check here > [:]
Section B - Assets Placed in Service During 2010 Tax Year Using the General Depreciation System
(b) Month and (c) Basis for depreciation
{a) Classification of property year placed (business/investment use (d) Recovery (e) Convention { () Method (g) Depreciation deduction
In service only - see instructions) penod
19a 3-year property
b 5-year property
c 7-year property
d 10-year property
e 15-year property
f 20-year property
_ g 25-year property 25 yrs. S/L
h  Residential rental property L 27.5 y1S. MM S
/ 27.5 yrs. MM S/L
. / 39 yrs. MM S/L
i Nonresidential real property / MM SIL
Section C - Assets Placed in Service During 2010 Tax Year Using the Alternative Depreciation System
20a Class life S/L
b 12-year 12 yrs. S/L
[ 40-year / 40 yrs. MM S/L
{Part V| Summary (See nstructions.)
21 Listed property. Enter amount from line 28 . 21
22 Total. Add amounts from line 12, lines 14 through 17, lines 19 and 20 in column (g), and line 21.
Enter here and on the appropnate lines of your return. Partnerships and S corporations - see Instr. 22 5,000.
23 For assets shown above and placed in service dunng the current year, enter the
portion of the basis attnbutable to section 263A costs 23
(1’}?2215.110 LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see separate instructions. Form 4562 (2010)
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Form 4562 (2010) UBUNTU EDUCATION FUND, INC 31-1705917 Page 2

| Part V ] Listed Property (Include automobiles, certain other vehicles, certain computers, and property used for entertainment, recreation, or
amusement.)

Note: For any vehicle for which you are using the standard mileage rate or deducting lease expense, complete only 24a, 24b, columns (a}
through (c) of Section A, all of Section B, and Section C if applicable.

Section A - Depreciation and Other Information (Caution: See the instructions for limits for passenger automobiles.)
24a Do you have evidence to support the business/investment use claimed? [:| Yes [ ] No|24bif "Yes," Is the evidence wntten? E_l Yes D No

Type og?roperty Igta,ze Bu(sTr)wss/ Co(s‘?or Basis for S:Z)reclanon Rec((zlery Me(tﬁ)od/ Deprg;l)atlon Elec(:it)ed
(hst vehicles first) p;%?::ién uslg\[lyzsrtc?r?gge other basis (b"s'"?:eﬁ::; tment | penod Convention deduction 5502%2t179
25 Special depreciation allowance for qualified listed property placed In service dunng the tax year and
used more than 50% In a qualified business use. 25 v
26 Property used more than 50% In a qualified business use:
%
%
%
27 Property used 50% or less in a qualified business use:
% S/ -
% S/L-
% S/ -
28 Add amounts in column (h), lines 25 through 27. Enter here and on line 21, page 1 28
29 Add amounts In column (i), line 26. Enter here and on line 7, page 1 ] 29

Section B - Information on Use of Vehicles

Complete this section for vehicles used by a sole proprietor, partner, or other *more than 5% owner," or related person.
if you provided vehicles to your employees, first answer the questions in Section C to see If you meet an exception to completing this section for
those vehicles.

(a) (b) (c) (d) (e) ]

30 Total business/investment miles driven during the Vehicle Vehicle Vehicle Vehicle Vehicle Vehicle
year (do not include commuting miles) .

31 Total commuting miles driven during the year

32 Total other personal (noncommuting) miles
driven

33 Total miles dniven durnng the year.
Add lines 30 through 32

34 Was the vehicle avallable for personal use Yes No Yes No Yes No Yes No Yes No Yes No
dunng off-duty hours? .

35 Was the vehicle used primarily by a more
than 5% owner or related person?

36 Is another vehicle available for personal
use?

Section C - Questions for Employers Who Provide Vehicles for Use by Their Employees
Answer these questions to determine If you meet an exception to completing Section B for vehicles used by employees who are not more than 5%
owners or related persons.

37 Do you maintain a wntten policy statement that prohibits all personal use of vehicles, including commuting, by your Yes | No
employees?

38 Do you maintain a written policy statement that prohibits personal use of vehicles, except commuting, by your
employees? See the instructions for vehicles used by corporate officers, directors, or 1% or more owners

39 Do you treat all use of vehicles by employees as personal use?

40 Do you provide more than five vehicles to your employees, obtain information from your employees about
the use of the vehicles, and retain the information received? L.

41 Do you meet the requirements concerning qualified automobile demonstration use?
Note: If your answer to 37, 38, 39, 40, or 41 is "Yes, " do not complete Section B for the covered vehicles.

[ Part V1 | Amortization

(a) (b) (c) (d) (e) n
Descnption of costs Date amortzabion Amorhzable Code Amortizabon Amortization
begins amount section penod or percentage for this year
42 Amortization of costs that begins during your 2010 tax year:
43 Amortization of costs that began before your 2010 tax year 43
44 Total. Add amounts In column (f). See the Instructions for where to report 4
016252 12-21-10 Form 4562 (2010)
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Form 8868 Applicat%n for Extension of Time To Igé an

(Rev. January 2011) Exempt Organization Return OMB No. 1545-1709
Department of the Treasury

Internal Revenue Service P> File a separate application for each return.

® Iif you are filing for an Automatic 3-Month Extension, complete only Part | and check thisbox = . . N @

® |f you are filing for an Additional (Not Automatic) 3-Month Extension, complete only Part Il {on page 2 of this form).

Do not complete Part Il unless you have already been granted an automatic 3-month extension on a previously filed Forrn 8868

Electronic filing (e-file). You can electronically file Form 8868 if you need a 3-month automatic extension of time to file (6 months for a corporation
required to file Form 990-T), or an additional (not automatic) 3-month extension of time. You can electronically file Form 8868 to request an extension
of time to file any of the forms listed in Part | or Part il with the exception of Form 8870, Information Retum for Transfers Associated With Certain
Personal Benefit Contracts, which must be sent to the IRS in paper format (see instructions). For more details on the electronic filing of this form,
visit www irs gov/efile and click on e-file for Chartties & Nonprofits

[Partl | Automatic 3-Month Extension of Time. Only submit onginal (no copies needed)
A corporation required to file Form 990-T and requesting an automatic 6-month extension - check this box and complete
Partlonly . | 4 D

All other corporations (including 1120-C filers), partnerships, REMICs, and trusts must use Forrn 7004 to request an extension of time
to file income tax returns.

Type or Name of exempt organization
print

Employer identification number

o byt UBUNTU EDUCATION FUND, INC 31-1705917
d'uee d’;xe z, Number, street, and room or surte no. If a P.O. box, see instructions.

fingyour | 39 BROADWAY

retum See
mstructions | Crty, town or post office, state, and ZIP code. For a foreign address, see instructions.

NEW YORK, NY 10004

Enter the Retum code for the retum that this application 1s for (file a separate application for each retum) . R . ﬂ
Application Return } Application Return
Is For Code |ls For Code
Form 990 01 Form 990-T (corporation) 07
Form 990-BL 02 Form 1041-A 08
Form 990-EZ 03 Form 4720 09
Form 990-PF 04 Form 5227 10
Form 990-T (sec. 401(a) or 408(a) trust) 05 Form 6069 11
Form 990-T (trust other than above) 06 Form 8870 12

JACOB LIFF C/O UBUNTU EDUCATION FUN
® The books are nthecareof p 32 BROADWAY - NEW YORK, NY 10004
Telephone No p» 646-827-1190 FAX No p
® |f the organization does not have an office or place of business in the United States, check thisbox . . ... ... .. . .. . D
® If this ts for a Group Retum, enter the organization’s four digit Group Exemption Number (GEN) . If this 1s for the whole group, check this
box p D . If it 1s for part of the group, check this box P> E] and attach a list with the names and EINs of all members the extension s for
1 | request an automatic 3-month (6 months for a corporation required to file Form 990-T) extension of time unti
FEBRUARY 15, 2012 |, tofilethe exempt organization retum for the organization named above. The extension
is for the organization’s retumn for.

» [ calendar year or
» [X] tax yearbegnnng _ JUL 1, 2010 ,andendng JUN 30, 2011
2 If the tax year entered in line 1 is for less than 12 months, check reason: D inttial retum D Final retum

[:] Change in accounting period

3a If this application 1s for Form 990-BL, 990-PF, 990-T, 4720, or 6069, enter the tentative tax, less any
nonrefundable credits. See instructions. 3a | $ 0.
b If this application ts for Form 990-PF, 990-T, 4720, or 6069, enter any refundable credrts and
estimated tax payments made. Include any pnor year overpayment allowed as a credt. 3b| S 0.
¢ Balance due. Subtract line 3b from Ine 3a. Include your payment with this form, if required,
by using EFTPS (Electronic Federal Tax Payment System). See instructions. 3| $ 0.
Caution. If you are going to make an electronic fund withdrawat with this Form 8868, see Form 8453-EQ and Form 8879-EQ for payment instructions
LHA  For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see Instructions. Form 8868 (Rev. 1-2011)
023841
01-03-11
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Forth 8868 (Rev. 1-2011) Page 2
® |f you are filing for an Additional (Not Automatic) 3-Month Extension, complete only Part il and check this box »

Note. Only complete Part Il if you have already been granted an automatic 3-month extension on a previously filed Form 8868.
® |f you are filing for an Automatic 3-Month Extension, complete only Part | (on page 1).

| Part #f Additional (Not Automatic) 3-Month Extension of Time. Only file the onginal (no coples needed).
Name of exempt organization Employer identification number
Type or
Print  YBUNTU EDUCATION FUND, INC 31-1705917
Slfeﬁﬁ;": Number, street, and room or sutte no. if a P.O. box, see instructions.
:f.‘:gd;;ﬁ for 32 BROADWAY
reum Ses | City, town or post office, state, and ZIP code. For a foreign address, see instructions.
nstuctons INEW YORK, NY 10004

Enter the Returmn code for the retum that this application is for (file a separate application for each retum) . m
Application Return | Application Returmn
Is For Code |Is For Code
Form 990 01

Form 990-BL 02 Form 1041-A 08
Form 990-EZ 01 Form 4720 09
Form 990-PF 04 Form 5227 10
Form 990-T (sec. 401(a) or 408(a) trust) 05 Form 6069 11
Form 990-T (trust other than above) 06 Form 8870 12

STOP! Do not complete Part Il if you were not already granted an automatic 3-month extension on a previously filed Form 8868.
JACOB LIFF C/0 UBUNTU EDUCATION FUN
® The books are In the care of » 32 BROADWAY - NEW YORK 7 NY 1 O 0 0 4

Telephone No. > 646-827-1190 FAX No. P>
® |f the organization does not have an office or place of business in the United States, check this box > E]
® |f this 1s for a Group Retumn, enter the organization’s four digit Group Exemption Number (GEN) . If this Is for the whole group, check this
box P> D . If it 1s for part of the group, check this box P> [:] and attach a list with the names and E!Ns of all members the extension is for.
4 | request an additional 3-month extension of time until MAY 15, 2012 .
5  For calendar year , or other tax yearbeginning _ JUL 1, 2010 ,andendng JUN 30, 2011
6  If the tax year entered In line 5 I1s for less than 12 months, check reason: [:l Inttial return [:I Final retumn

|:| Change In accounting pernod

7  State In detal why you need the extension
ALL THE NECESSARY INFORMATION TO PREPARE A COMLETE AND ACCURATE RETURNS
ARE NOT AVAILABLE AT THIS TIME

8a If this application is for Form 990-8L, 990-PF, 990-T, 4720, or 6069, enter the tentative tax, less any
nonrefundable credits. See instructions. 8a | $ 0.

b If this application Is for Form 990-PF, 990-T, 4720, or 6089, enter any refundable credits and estimated
tax payments made. Include any prior year overpayment allowed as a credit and any amount paid

previously with Form 8868. gb| $ 0.
¢ Balance due. Subtract line 8b from line 8a. Include your payment with this form, if required, by using
EFTPS (Electronic Federal Tax Payment System). See Instructions. 8 | $ 0.

Signature and Verification

Under penalties of perury, | declare that | have examined this form, Including accompanying schedules and statements, and to the best of my knowledge and belief,
it1s true, correct, and complete, and that | am authonzed to prepare this form

Signature P> Titte » ACCOUNTANT Date P>
Form 8868 (Rev. 1-2011)
023842
01-16-12
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